PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on June 20, 2023, to consider and act upon any
or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION AND AT
LEAST THREE DIRECTORS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN OPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 847 5499 1652 AND PASSWORD: 837307.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA

Call to order
Roll call of Directors

3. Public Comments
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors conceming any issue that is not on the agenda. The
response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual information in response to
the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry Any deliberation of the issues is limited to a proposal to place it on the
agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more than 10 members of the public wish to speak during
this meeting. [n such case, speakers offering public comment shall be limited to 1 minute each.

NS »—

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item [f more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings (Dennis Daniel)
5. Updates regarding Reunion Ranch HOA matters (HOA Board Representative)
6. Financial Reports and request for authorization for payments of bills (Allen Douthitt)
7. Ttems from the Board
a. Requests for common area modifications (Ron Meyer)
b. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements (Gary Grass)
c. Committee Reports
i. Communications (Terri Purdy)
ii. Utility Operations (Dennis Daniel)
iii. Land Use & Water Quality (Ron Meyer)
iv. Finance, Budget & Audit (Gary Grass)
v. Water Conservation & Drought Management (Gary Grass)
vi. Operations Contract Review (John Genter)
vii. Wastewater Effluent Reuse (Dennis Daniel)
8. Engineer’s Report and requested approvals (Mark Kestner)
a. Wastewater treatment plant
i. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations; Review of Bids;
Award of Contract



b. Water Supply and Distribution System; LCRA Contract — current reservation
c. Stormwater and Water Quality System

d. Emergency Management Plan(s)

e. Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan

f.  Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts

g. Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts

9. Operations and Maintenance Report and requested approvals (Makenzi Scales)
a. Administrative

b. Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface itrigation
c. Wastewater collection system
d. Water distribution system
e. Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance
f Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates
i. Trail use for access and mud on roadways
g. Customer billing and delinquencies
h. Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements,

operations improvements and maintenance
i. Zane Furr Landscaping Contract Amendment
10. Attorney Report and requested actions (Bill Flickinger)
a. Legislative Update.
11. Adjourn (Dennis Daniel)

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going
into closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as
an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held
and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) /’/j

Attorney for the District

g T Tt 4t T I SR TR LS L EE S R S S L L b e bbb Lt
The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF HAYS §
A special meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District, open to the public, was held at 3:00 p.m. on May 23, 2023 at Willatt &

Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice
duly given in accordance with law.

il. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President
Terri Purdy — Vice President
Ron Meyer - Secretary

thus, constituting a quorum. Assistant Secretaries Gary Grass and John Genter were
absent.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger, Hunter Hudson and Jeniffer Concienne
with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Mark Kestner with Murfee Engineering and Makenzi Scales
with Inframark.

Attending via Zoom were Allen Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt, PLLC and residents
Leslie Daniel, Mark Olsen and Marlyse Summer.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

Motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Secretary Ron Meyer to
approve the April 18, 2023 meeting minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. UPDATES REGARDING REUNION RANCH HOA MATTERS

President Dennis Daniel reported that he recently attended the social committee gathering
on fire wise, fire awareness and operations held by the HOA. Inframark presented information
on water and wastewater usage within the District. Manager Makenzi Scales has flyers leftover
from the event. President Dennis Daniel asked that she include them in the new customer packet.

Secretary Ron Meyer reported that the committee and HOA met to discuss the location
of additional amenities. The committee will work with the HOA when it’s ready to go to the
engineer for a preliminary design. HOA President Marlyse Summer stated that they went on site
to look for amenities. The HOA will be taking their time with this project.

HOA President Marlyse Summer asked about the status of the effluent project.

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION FOR
PAYMENTS OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. The District’s taxes
are 97% collected. There is approximately $28,000 remaining, which could be from payment
plans for residents over 65 or from residents over 65 that deferred their taxes. However, that
amount is out of the ordinary for the District. Mr. Douthitt will get information from Hays County
and bring it back to the June board meeting. The District’s service revenue looks good, as well
as the interest earnings from TexPool, as the rate is over 5% now. This will be helpful with
additional costs that will be discussed later on in the meeting. There were several large ticket
items in connection with the District’s expenditures. President Dennis Daniel asked for additional
information on pond maintenance, landscaping and lab fees. He would like to see the figures for
these items from last year versus this year. Manager Makenzi Scales discussed the old and broken
pipes behind the pond near the gated area. She presented photos of the old pipes. Inframark went
out and pulled all those pipes up, which were not in use. Inframark was not sure why or how they
were there. It could have been from initial construction or temporary irrigation. There was also
discussion of why the invoices for chemicals are so far behind. Manager Makenzi Scales noted
that they did a workorder cleanup and all should be updated now. There was also discussion of
the engineering fees. Engineer Mark Kestner reviewed the billings. President Dennis Daniel
asked Engineer Mark Kestner and Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt to work on the overage of
engineering costs and bring the costs back for year to date and what the costs were for.

Mr. Douthitt will void the per diems for Assistant Secretary Gary Grass and Assistant
Secretary John Genter due to their absence.

After discussion of the financials, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion
was made by Vice President Terri Purdy and seconded by Secretary Ron Meyer to approve
payment of the invoices and per diems and authorize the fund transfers as discussed. The motion
carried unanimously.



f: ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

a. Requests for common area modifications
b. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements
c. Committee Reports

1. Communications

ii. Utility Operations
iil. Land Use & Water Quality
iv. Finance, Budget & Audit

V. Water Conservation & Drought Management
vi. Operations Contract Review
vii.  Wastewater Effluent Reuse

No action was required on Items a & b and there were no committee reports to discuss.

8. ENGINEER’S REPORT AND REQUESTED APPROVALS

a. Wastewater treatment plan
1. Wastewater Flows and Trends
ii. Odor Control ‘
iii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations

1. Review of Bids; Award of Contract
Water Supply and Distribution System
Stormwater and Water Quality System
Emergency Management Plan(s)
Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts

Qo oo o

President Dennis Daniel stated that under the Effluent Irrigation Improvements and
Authorizations and Review of Bids; Award of Contract, the Board will go into executive session
at the end of the meeting for discussion.

Engineer Mark Kestner reported that the BOD level was missed again in April. They are
coordinating efforts with Inframark on this issue. The check valve on the sludge discharge line
was replaced and it should level out soon. This occurred during the cold snap. President Dennis
Daniel inquired about why it is still an issue. Engineer Mark Kestner noted that it takes a while
to get it flushed out. The District is still under permit, but over on the irrigation level. Manager
Makenzi Scales agreed that the level should come back down now within a month or two.
Inframark is also looking into the SCADA system. Since the press belt was fixed, the plant will
need to be trained again on aeration. Vice President Terri Purdy asked if Inframark is confident
that this is the issue. Manager Makenzi Scales stated that they are not confident that this is the
only issue but it is a big part of it. They will also need to adjust other areas. After further
discussion, motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Secretary Ron Meyer
to approve Pay Estimate No. 1 submitted by Process Water Technologies in the amount of
$47,025.00 for the water treatment solids dewatering equipment project. This is a partial payment

8l



to the contractor as additional parts are still needed. The motion carried unanimously.

There was a brief discussion of the fact that the effluent irrigation project bids came in
more than double the original estimate. The Board will have 90 days to review the bids and will
bring back a recommendation at the next board meeting.

9. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT AND REQUESTED
APPROVALS

Administrative

Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation

Wastewater collection system

Water distribution system

Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance

Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates

Customer billing and delinquencies; Resolution Approving Central

Bank’s Electronic Lockbox Payment Services for District

Customers

h. Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs,
replacements, operation improvements and maintenance

i Emergency notifications

j- Storm cleanup on District assets and irrigation fields

@he o o

Manager Makenzi Scales introduced herself as a Senior Account Manager at Inframark
and reported that Manager Ronja Keyes is no longer with Inframark. Inframark will be hiring
another account manager.

Manager Makenzi Scales discussed the Executive Summary as included in the agenda
package. Inframark is trying to get to the bottom of the BOD and TSI levels.

There was discussion of a resident not receiving emails regarding the landscape fee around
the meter boxes. The resident received a landscaping charge and is asking for a waiver of that
fee in the amount of $130.51. Inframark conducted an audit on the meter boxes, which a total of
13 need to be landscaped around the meter boxes so that the technician can get to them. Manager
Makenzi Scales discussed the process of notifying the residents. Vice President Terri Purdy stated
that from a communications standpoint, emails are not 100% reliable. Vice President Purdy asked
that Inframark use every attempt they have, including phone calls, to communicate to residents.
There was discussion that the Utility Operations committee should have the authority to grant
waivers up to a certain amount. After discussion, motion was made by President Dennis Daniel
and seconded by Vice President Terri Purdy to waive $130.51 charged to the resident for
landscaping around the meter box. The motion carried unanimously. Motion was then made by
President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Vice President Terri Purdy to authorize the Utility
Operations Committee to grant waivers up to $200.00 per customer for fees or services in dispute.
The motion carried unanimously.

Manager Makenzi Scales reported that the entry point at the Mary Elise Pond needs some
clean up. Zane Furr can schedule this clean up at no cost to the District. However, there are

4.



several other areas that need additional mowing and a contract amendment should be considered.
This item will be placed on the agenda for the June board meeting.

Manager Makenzi Scales discussed a new emergency notification system within
Inframark’s billing system. The notification will be done by telephone call, text and email. There
will be a small fee for this service. She will come back to the board will additional information.
Inframark plans to launch the notification system in October.

10. ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUESTED ACTIONS

Attorney Bill Flickinger stated he had nothing to report.

8. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations

1. Review of Bids; Award of Contract

President Dennis Daniel announced that the Board of Directors will go into closed session
for consultation with the District’s attorney pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government
Code regarding matters related to Agenda Item No. 8(a)(iv)(1). The Board went into closed
session at 4:02 p.m.

At 4:52 p.m., President Dennis Daniel announced that the Board of Directors had
concluded its closed session and was returning to open meeting, and that no action was taken
during the closed session.

Motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Vice President Terri
Purdy to table the bid review and award of contract for the effluent irrigation improvements until
the next board meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

11.  ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting at 4:53 p.m.

Dennis B. Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID



ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\05-23-23
6/06/23



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accounting Report

June 20, 2023

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.
M Action Items:

= Approve director and vendor payments.
= Approve fund transfers.

= Review April 30, 2023 Financial Statements

= Property Tax Revenue $29,040 under budget

e Budgeted 98% tax collection rate compared to actual of 97.14%
® Chemicals $2,314 over budget

e Invoiced chemicals for both March for $2,615 and April for $2,110
= Repair & Maintenance — Water $16,592 over budget

e Purchased Swing Check Valve for $4,181

e Installed Concrete Pad for $11,880

e Invoiced CL2 checks for both March for $2,114 and April for

$2,491

1 of 57



bupss pleog Qz ung
bunss pieog £z fep
bunes pieoq 8T Jdy
bunesy pieog 12 18W
buiyssl pieoq Tz g4
sjuswAed puog ST go4
bujasy pieog LT uer

SO)1ON

o¢

|4

9l
6
c

183quiazag 13qWBAAON

o€

4

9l
6
4

Jaquiajdag

e

pA%

ol
€

S¢
8l
LE
4

[:14

[44

Sl
8
3

62
2c

Sl

o€
€¢
9l

4

LE
¥Z
FAS
oi
€

8C
74

4%
/3

¢
%4
vl

62
44
Sl

oe

€C

ol
6
4

L2

0c

el
9

L2
0¢
4%

8¢
¥4
vl

6¢C
4
Sl

74
6L
[4

£}

9C
6l
cl

1z
0¢
€l

8¢
Lz
vl

14
:1%
[

14
8l
L

9C
6l
[43

Z
0c
1%

8
4
FAS
oL

e
L
ol

14
8l
12

9z
6l
cl

S¢
8l
Ll

14

9c
61
4

S

px4

0¢

£l
9

14
8l
Ll
¥

<4
A
oL

€

S¢
b
23
¥

9C

6L

4%
S

¥e

Ll

ol
€

og

€¢

9l
6
[4

Le
e
pAS
ol

[

14
8l
L
14

54

9l
6
4

o™ (o]
8] o

w0
=

0€

€C

9l
6
4

LE
ve
A
ol
€

Re

o™
o

w
=

8¢

vl

I~

6¢
[44
Sl

o€
>4
9l

4

lc
0c
£l

82
|34
¥l

(514
z
St

Z

074

€l
9

514
6l
[43

yx4
0c
€l

8¢

il

r~

9C

6l

[4%
S

AIDM Yyouey uojunay
€coc

8¢
Lz
vl

~

2z
[¢74
€l

Le
4%

px4
[e14
€l

9

9¢
6l
cl

P24
0c
43

px4

€l

9C

6l

147
S

14
8l
1%
v

9¢
6l
143

14
6l
cl

14
8l
Ll
14

3
ve
Ll
ot
€

*14
8l
Ll

14
8l
L

L€
ve
21
ol
€

oe
%4
gt

4

L€
<4
Lb
[+14
€

e
It
ot

8]
4
1

4

o€
€C
9l
6
[4

o¢
€C
9l

14
44
Sl

2 of 57



Cash Activity Report

11

3 of 57



00'000'ST $ 95'0/8°S [3 €207 ‘Oz 2unr - aduejeg yse) pajdafoid
66'999'CH
99'912'¢€ s, Jadaaxyoog suazniD 35414 03 Bunesado joogxa) woly J3)suel)
££°0S6'€0T s Jadaaxyyoog suazill) 35414 03 bunesadQ |00dxa L wold Jaysued|
(00°000'59) BunesadQ |0odxa] 03 bunesadp susziID Isi1d Woly J9ysues)
66'999°£0T (00’000's9) Bui3aa pleod €Z0T ‘0z aunr je paaciddy aq 03 Siajsuedy
EE'0S6°E0T saJnjipuadx3 junoay Bunesado |ejol
00°SSE'Y £20Z Ael - @dueuIjUIRl adedspueT 1ny4 auez
08'/8v'8 £20z Aey - 5224 |e6an 196uUndIld | Nejiim
16°629°£LZ £20T Aep - 191eM PaseydInd VNd Auno) siAel] 1S9M
9%°£62'15 £202 |udy - 2doueuajulel pue suonesado D77 Hewelyu]
00°00€ £20Z Aen - BuSqaMm bunay.ieW siawwos
89'¢01't £20T AeW - @34 Alyluow/imjem mey V01
09°801'% £20z J31end puiy] - s34 (esiesddy PUISIQ |estelddy |eua) sAey
00°000'T €202 Aew - sa2IAIRS Bununoddy D711d ‘Wyanoa 3 Hod
SZbL6 £20¢ Ae|| - 3usuUIRlY PUOY Jul sainyead oienby
ES'BET Bunasiy £20Z ‘Oz dun[ - 5394 JopaId Apind esassyl
ES'BET BuneaW £20Z ‘0T Bun[ - $834 J03I341d 1943 uoy
C¢S'BET Bun=al £Z0Z ‘0z Sun[ - $994 Jopaug Jajuan uyor
ZS'BET Bunean £20z ‘0z aun[ - s394 Jopaig ssesp Aiep
€S'BET bunaaW £20Z '0¢ BuUN( - 5394 Jopald |aweq sluuag
Junowy SWSW IOPUSA
(€€'0S6'€0T) E (3unoaoy s42dasypjoog wo.id) Bunasw pieog £T0T ‘07 dunc je paaciddy 3q 03 S3Injpuadxy
(15°256'2)
(62°92L'T) €202 Ael4 - saIIN 2111993 Sojeulapad
(61°595) S$NIYD 3|eIS 3NssIY Spunyay Joawoisn)
(0v°95) €20z |Udy - sabiey) SS3[BUM SS2[2UIM UOZLIDA
(6€"82) £202 Aely - 19uUIB3U] 3sIBAN 11V
(1z°80€) £202 Aen - suoydsjaL 181v
(8T'¥BL'T) usodaq |00d pue sysodaq 18381 SpUnyy JBWO0ISND
(€9'02) 6UNPSW EZ0Z ‘€T Aew - 2beai 194314 preuoy
(96'02) Bu@a £20z ‘£z Aew - abeajin |19lueq siuuag
61°995 Spunjay Jawoisn) SHYD3YD Jels
(6¢'8£8°05T) Bupasw £z0Z ‘£ AeW Je panoidde syday) sainypuadxy
+1°916°15T junoddy bupesadQ |00dxa] woly buniea pieog £70¢ ‘£¢ AeW 3e paaociddy Jajsuel|
ELBSS'ET Junoxy Gunesado - |eloigns
££°8SS'EL aNU3ARY DIIAIRS usodag
(00°000°09) Junoddy BunjesadQ j0odxa) 01 Bunaap pieog £207 ‘€7 AW e panoiddy Jaysued |
(15°£56°T) €L°'8SS’ET €207 ‘0z aunf ybnoiyy ANAIPY Juanbasqns
S8°0vT'vT $ E€9'TTELS $ €207 ‘0€ Iudy - 9duejeg ysed pajiduodrdy
JUNOJoY JUNo2oY
s, J9daayoog Buiesado

suazp1d 35414

€20¢ ‘0z dunr - £20¢ ‘og I1dy
Moday ANAINDY Yyse)
*a@‘I'D"'M Yyduey uojunay

12

4 of 57



13

99'9T/'€$ :3UN0DDY 5,43039x>00g SUSZIUD 15414 03 JUNOIY BunesadQ |00dxaL WO} Spuny Jajsuen of
€€'0S6'€0T$ :IUNODDY $,49daX>100g SUIZID 35114 03 JUNOIDY BuieladQ |00dXaL WOl SpUny J3ysuely 0]
00°000°59% :3unoady BuneiadQ [004Xa) 03 JUN0JDY Bunesado SUSZIID 1S4i4 WO SPUNY J3ysuel] o)

LE'S60'S569'Y - LE'S60°S69'Y (19'692791S) PSS ESL'SPE P ITT'€98' spund jjv - [el0L
L6'LTL'SS - L6°LTL'SS - - L6°LTL'SS pung o9foud |ejide) - jejol
£L0°b50'bS - £0'PP0'YS - - L0°v00°pS %SEFO'S s109loud teideD 0z0zYS - 100dxaL
¥6'266 - v6'266 - - v6'766 %SEPO'S sy9fo.d jended 6102YS - |00dxa)
0t'¥89 - 0b'¥89 - - 0’89 %SEV0'S spafoid fendeD 8102Ys - [00dxa)
95'9 - 95'9 - - 95'9 %SEP0'S syafoid |ended /102YS - [00dxa)

- pung pafoid jeyuded

68'0LV'96€'C - 68°0/Lb'96£°'T (01-95£'sP) 00°000°0€E 66°928°TIH'T pung aJJAI3S 1G3Q - |ejI0L
LT TPe'T6E'T = L2 TP6°'16E'2 = 00°000°0¢ LT TP6'19€'T %SEP0’S IDIAIRS 193Q - |00dX3L
79'625'y = 29'625'V (01°'95€'SP) v 2.'588'6Y %SEPQ'S Xe) - |00dXal

- puny 331A135 192Q

15°968'¢b2'T " 15'968°T¥T'T (1s€Tv'1LY) YS'ESZ'STE 8b"9SS'S6E‘T punj |elaudn - |ejoL

87'86TE8T'C () '(2) “(v) (66'999"¢P) £2°598°S77'T ($1°916T5T) 01°95€'GL 1€°52v'20€'e %SEY0'S Junoddy bunesadQ - 1004xa)
£9'Le8'8¢ - £9°£28'8C - 81°642°LT 6'8LG'TT %0086'T 1uN032y X0Q3D07 - jueg |esluad
00°000°5C (e) (2) 66'999'201T (66'999°¢8) (2e'26t'652) £6'685'ZST S8 0ve've %0050°'0 1UN0MY §,13da3x)00g - SUBZIIID ISI14
95'0/8'S (1) (00°000'59) 95°'0£8'0Z (00°000°09) €/°855'€/ £8°T1E'LS %0050'0 Junoddy Buiesadp - suaziid Isdid

- pung jeJaua

£Z0zZ/0Z/9 €zoz/oz/9 £ZOZ/0Z/9 Sjuawasingsig s53d1303y ETOZ/0E/Y sajey
ajsuejeg panoiddy |e103qns jusnbasqns @duejeq 1Sa12u1
pajoafoid 29 0] SJ3jsues]

€202 ‘07 @un( - £20Z ‘0O€ |14dV
310day AJIAIDY JUSWISDAUT /YSe)

"A‘I'D"M youey uoiunay

5 of 57




gee  Jo

gze sbeq

189967 -ar gor

WY 85:Z J2 £202/10/50 U0 pStiud

20'99 — (Pe199)10D) |9 + SUOHIS|[0Q) SUCHISOD PBUIGWOD

pajoal|0D %Z6' ¥ Pallig S3XE L JuaLng o} pasedwo) suonasiod IV

PeIBNOD %EZ I PG SSXBL JUALNY O} PaiedwoD SUORII|0D XL

$0°'Z96'88F'Z$ — PRS00 QLA JUBLND

96°L6L'Z98'Z$ ~ Mod [eubu pajsnipy

%L L6 - 2202 - P3ISII0] 1ICY 40 %

sabejusdiag
€0°0EL'LL 000 00'0 000 ££'98S 69°LL ZL 108" L PO vLLOL- 0£°286'/8 fe301 3un Buixe]
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SHIBqNN
11°008'¥ 000 000 000 00°0 LL\PY'E- YRG0’ L L Awb'E- L1°00S'Y juanbuyaq (2304
Z8'62C'EL 000 000 000 ICE'98S oP'BLG'E 9E6¥L'9L 18°2€L'0" 5TZev'e8 waung [ggoy

| o«&. i
aoueeg
pajasjiooun

325 "Any

Sjunoasiq / spaiQ

Pejoalion I'3d  SUOR9(10D

paisnipy

sjuaunsnipy

.vouuo__oo:: -6eg

(vs‘gd‘ow st siejol pun Buixe]
(Q1oM youey uolunay) yum

lesieaddy

3pNou| ‘syoeq|ioy sjeiedag suondo

XV1SAVH

Buipusosy JesA AQ :Ag psUOS  £Z0Z/OE/Y0 ©3 £202/L0/Y0 obuey sjeq uondesuell

~adg Suiddug :syun Buxe]

iy s3[0AD

poday sbuipue)s p desay

6 of 57



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

April 30, 2023
2022 2021 2020 2019 TOTAL
Ganeral Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service Ganeral Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
$ 02350 $ 04500 $ 06850| $ 02750 $ 05500 $ 08250| $0.1500 $ 07250 $0.8750| $0,1500 $ 07250 $ 0.8750
000 Q00 a00 0600 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 a.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 Q00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00
3,575.87 6,847.40 1042327 0.00 000 Q.00 000 000 0.00 ¢o0 000 000 357587 6,847.40 1042327
Q.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
0.00 0.00 000 000 ao0 0.00 (79.65) (3849B8) (464.63 (77.22) (373.23) (450.45) {156.87) (758.21) (915 Oﬂﬁ
000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 (79.65) (38498) (464.63) (77.22) {373.23) (450.45) (156.87) (758.21) (915.08
53,321.53 102,105.07 155,426 60 000 ago 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,32153 102 105.07 155,426 .60
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 Q00 000 Q.00 000 000 0.00 a00 000
4,69L08 8.982.91 13,673.99 (605.03) (1,210.06) (1.815.09 000 000 0.00 0.00 ago a.00 4,086.05 7.772.85 11,858.90
000 000 0.00 (605.03) (1,210.06) (1,815.09 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 (605.03) (1,210.06) (1.815.09)]
52311288 1,001,70551 1524,818.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 52311288 100170551 152481839
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(7.673.30) (14,693.54) (22,366.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 (7.673.30) (14,693,54) (22,366.84)
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00 0ca
20993100 40199552 61192652 214 4.27 6.41 000 a.00 0.00 000 Q00 0.00 20993314 401999.79 61193293
000 0.00 0.00 0.51 103 154 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 051 103 154
(3.067.11) (5.873.20) (8.940.31 Qo0 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 (3.067.11) {5.873.20) (8,940.31}]
000 Q.00 000 000 000 Q.00 000 0.00 0.00 a.00 ago 0.00 000 000 0.00
49 258 24 94,324 29 14358253 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 Q00 0.00 000 0.00 49,258,224 9432429 14358253
228 35 437 26 665.61 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 228.35 437.24 665.61
0.00 000 0.00 000 000 Q.00 000 a00 0.00 000 000 0.00 a.00 Q.00 Q.00
0.00 000 0.00 Q00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
13,47059 29,794.75 39.,265.34 000 000 0.00 0.00 Q00 0.00 .00 000 0.00 13.47059 2579475 39,265.34
885.51 1,695.67 256118 000 000 Q.00 000 000 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 88551 169567 258118
(2,309 82) {4,423.05) (6.732.87) (1,147 26) (2,294.51) (3,44L.77) Q00 000 000 000 000 0.00 (3.457.08) (6,717 56) (10,174.64)|
000 000 000 (1,147 26) {2,294.51) (3.441.77) 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 (1.147.26) (2,294.51) {3.44177)|
1,207.41 231205 3519.46 aoo aoo 0.00 Q.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,207.41 231205 3519.46
20115 3685.18 58633 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 ¢.00 0.00 20115 3ss.1e 586.33
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 aoo 000 000 0.00 000 000 Q.00 0.00 .00
000 000 0.00 000 000 Q.00 000 aoo 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 a.00 Q.00
000 000 000 000 a00 0.00 000 000 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 000
000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 Q00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0,00 Q00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 a00
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 aoo 000 0.00 Q00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 a00
a.00 0.00 000 ao0 Q.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 00 000
0.00 000 000 0.00 .00 0.00 Q00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0a0 0.00
a.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 aco 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
0.00 a.po 0.00 aoo 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
0.00 ooo Q.00 aoo 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 aoo 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 000
0.00 Q.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 000 Q00 0.00 200 000 000 000 ago 0.00 Q0o 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 Q00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
000 Q.00 000 000 .00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ao0 0.00 000 aoo 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 Q00 0.00 000 0.00 000 aoo Qo0 0.00 0.00
000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 Q00 .00 000
0.00 Qo0 0.00 000 000 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 Q.00 .00 000
0.00 000 a.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 (1.752.29) (3.504.57) (5.256.86]) {79.65) (38498) (464.63) (77.22) (373.23) (450.45; (1,909.16) {4.262.78) (6,171.94]
85387752 163508459 248896211 214 427 6.41 000 000 000 000 000 ago 85387966 163508886 248896852
1,315.01 2,518.11 383312 0.51 L03 154 000 0.00 Q00 000 000 0.00 1,315.52 2,519.14 383466
855,19253 163760270 249279523 265 530 795 0.00 000 a.00 ao00 000 000 85328602 1633,34522 2,486,631.24
887.359.33 1,699,198.73 2,586,558.06 150217 3,004 35 450652 000 ao0 0.00 000 000 0.00 BBB,841,50 170220308 259106458
{8.359.15) (16,006 .88) (2436603 (1,752.29) (3,504.57) (5,256.86) {79.65) (38498) (464.63)| (77.22) (373.23) (45045 (10,268.31) (20,269 46) (3053797}
0.00 000 0.00 1752.29 350457 5,256.86 79.65 38498 46463 77.22 373.23 450.45 1909.16 426278 617194
(853,877 52) (1,635,084 59) (2,488,962 11) (2.14) (4,27) (6,41 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000| (B53,879.66) (1,635,088.86) (2,488,968 52
15
~—t
25,122.66 48,107 26 73,2299z 1,50003 3,00008 450011 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,622.69 51,107.34 7773003

7 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

April 30, 2023
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 58,911.83
Bookkeeper's Account 26,454.06
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 85,365.89
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank {Market Value) 158,396.00
Total Collateral 408,396.00
Total Collateral/Funds $ 85,365.89 $ 408,396.00 $ 323,030.11

16

8 of 57



Pledge Inventory Report {Deco)

First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co
Ralelgh, NC
Date as of: 4/28/2023

I’ﬁ FirstCitizensBank

forever first”

Cusip Description Maturity/Refunded Dt Intent Market Price Dt Qriginal Face
Locatlon Cade/Name Coupon Price Par Market Value
Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas
3136ALYX3 FNMA_14-818 CA 3/25/2041 AFS 4/28/2023 1,850,526.00
WF - Wells Fargo 3 99.50 22,305.00 22,193.00
3137FRSN2  FHLMC_4957JTA 3/25/2048 AFS 4/28/2023 187,526.00
WF - Wells Fargo 3 95.19 32,550.00 30,984.00
38382AR23 GNR 2019-147 AB AB 10/16/2060 AFS 4/28/2023 194,787.00
WF - Wells Fargo 25 87.43 120,345.00 105,219.00
3 Total Pledged:  REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas 2,232,839.00
175,200.00 158,396.00

This Report reflects information submitted to us by the customer. Itis not intended to be used as the official
Record of safekeeping location and/or pledged holdings. This information should be provided by the customer’s
Safekeeper.

17

9 of 57



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18

10 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

April 30, 2023

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the seven months ended April 30, 2023, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements ~ governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information
The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary

Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

7 3 R t l{; ( I8
A |
Bodb: DirTletl e
BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

June 14, 2023
Round Rock, TX

19

11 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
April 30, 2023

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating Account $ 57,311.83 $ = $ = $ 57,311.83
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 24,240.85 - - 24,240.85
Cash - Lockbox Account 11,578.49 - - 11,578.49
Cash Equivalents 2,302,425.31 2,411,826.99 55,727.97 4,769,980.27
Receivables -
Property Taxes 26,622.69 51,107.34 - 77,730.03
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of § - 90,198.77 - - 90,198.77
Prepaid Expense 2,990.22 - - 2,990.22
Accounts Receivable - Other 1,014.85 - - 1,014.85
Accrued Service Revenue 38,833.03 - = 38,833.03
Interfund 15,617.40 - = 15,617.40
Total Assets $ 2,570,833.44 $ 2,462,934.33 $ 55,727.97 $ 5,089,495.74
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 154,791.79 $ - $ - $ 154,791.79
Accrued Expenditures 1,793.17 - - 1,793.17
Customer Deposits 75,940.00 - - 75,940.00
Builder Deposit 48,500.00 = - 48,500.00
Due to TCEQ 1,502.09 - - 1,502.09
Interfund - 15,617.40 - 15,617.40
Payroll Taxes Payable 91.76 - - 91.76
Total Liabilities 282,618.81 15,617.40 - 298,236.21
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 26,622.69 51,107.34 - 77,730.03
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 26,622.69 51,107.34 - 77,730.03
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 2,396,209.59 = 2,396,209.59
Capital Projects - - 55,727.97 55,727.97
Unassigned 2,261,591.94 - = 2,261,591.,94
Total Fund Balances 2,261,591.94 2,396,209.59 55,727.97 4,713,529.50
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 2,570,833.44 $ 2,462,934.33 $ 55,727.97 $ 5,089,495.74
See Accountants' Report. 2 0

12 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2022 - April 30, 2023

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 853,286.02 $ 1,633,345.22 $ - $ 2,486,631.24
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 367,292.48 % - 367,292.48
Wastewater Revenue 206,797.96 = o 206,797.96
Service Revenue Penalties 3,749.08 4 = 3,749.08
Interest and Other Income 47,539.44 48,570.39 1,305.86 97,415.69
Total Revenues 1,478,664.98 1,681,915.61 1,305.86 3,161,886.45
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 18,706.59 = - 18,706.59
Monthly Charges 89,411.00 - = 89,411.00
Water Purchases 87,850.65 = = 87,850.65
Operations & Management 54,926.03 = e 54,926.03
Utilities 15,049.42 - - 15,049.42
Lab Fees 17,884.02 - - 17,884.02
Inspections 4,275.09 - v 4,275.09
Chemicals 24,630.19 - - 24,630.19
Sludge Haufing 16,593.85 - - 16,593.85
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - = 1,328.05
Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -
Water Repairs 37,332.85 - - 37,332.85
Sewer Repairs 75,248.04 - - 75,248.04
Irrigation Maintenance 497.28 - - 497.28
Pond Maintenance 13,797.36 - & 13,797.36
Landscape Maintenance 48,189.12 - - 48,189.12
Repairs & Maintenance (Non-Routine or One Time) -
Pond Maintenance (Non-Routine) 7,140.00 = - 7,140.00
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 5,651.63 - = 5,651.63
Director Reimbursements 143.51 - & 143.51
Insurance 20,739.40 = ” 20,739.40
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 2,819.05 5,398.14 - 8,217.19
Website 4,176.00 ~ - 4,176.00
Miscellaneous Expense 1,246.46 - - 1,246.46
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 52,693.95 - - 52,693.95
Financial Advisor 1,029.20 1,970.80 = 3,000.00
Bookkeeping Fees 15,500.00 - ¥ 15,500.00
Engineering Fees 47,720.65 = - 47,720.65
Engineering Fees - Special 15,918.78 = S 15,918.78
Audit Fees 13,000.00 - = 13,000.00
Debt Service -
Interest Expense - 435,476.89 - 435,476.89
Fiscal Agent Fees - 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
Total Expenditures 693,498.17 444,045.83 = 1,137,544.00
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 785,166.81 1,237,869.78 1,305.86 2,024,342.45
Fund Balance, October 1, 2022 1,476,425.13 1,158,339.81 54,422.11 2,689,187.05
Fund Balance, April 30, 2023 $ 2,261,591.94 $ 2,396,209.59 $ 55,727.97 $ 4,713,529.50
See Accountants' Report, 2 1

13 of 57



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations,
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule

22

14 of 57



General Fund

23

15 of 57



|Joday s|UDJUNO3DY 385

%00V LL 1grv'9e ¢ 006LLE8Y § 0 18991'S8L § %5LST 690z6st ¢ looegz'iz) ¢ (iesyes)  $ sainjpuadxj (1spun)
/19A0 $2nUaAaY jo (A2ua|dyaq)/ss9ax3
%9686 €8'8/Z'/ 00'£/2'00¢ L1'B6Y'E69 %B00LL [69°88€°6) 00°€0L'Eé 69'167°201 sainjpuadxy [pjoL
%00°001 E 00'000°EL 00'000°€L - - = $924 JIpny
%/T08 zTelee 00'1£8'6L BL'BLE'SL AN 4! leozée' ) 00'EEB'C £0STC'Y |p1oads - 5934 Buussuibu
%0991 {s9-185°81) 00'691'6¢ §9'0CL LY %yEe0l [Crati ] 00°L91'Y SZT90E'Y [piBus9 - s98y Buussulbul
%80°/8 00°00€'T 00°008'/L 00°00S'S L %ECES 00°00% 00°00r'C 000002 soa4 Buyunoooy
%ES"LLL {0z 6zv) 00009 0z'620'L - = = §924 IOSIAPY |DIoUDUl
%9588 50'908'9 00°005"65 S6€69'28 %96'85 08'887'€ 000058 0z'LL0S 5934 (0637
- 5994 |PUOISE3)Old
%L0'8/1 (97°9¥5) 00°00/ Eida Al %00'8€ 0029 00°00L 00'8e SNOBUD|ISISIN
AV 4 00z 00°007'8 009LL'Y %05°5S 00°FES 0000z | 00999 SYSTEM
%5607 1 (50618 00'000C 50618°T - s = 5994 10429|[0D/|os|RAdY X0
%0£'€0L loré€s) 00°000'02 or'6€L'0e ~ = = 2ouUDINSU|
%S L€ 67 LLE 0055y ISErL %52'TE ({044 0069 96'02 juswasinquiiay Joyoauq
%8T'vL LEL56'L 00'609'2 £9°'169'S %TY'65 [N 00'£80°L 88'SY9 s9XD} ||01ARd [DuUl 's884 1042310
- $9AIBS DALDISIUIIPRY
%0C 56 00'09¢ 00°005°Z ooovlL - - - SDUDUSIUIDI PUOd
BUILNOY-UON - DUDUSIUIDW puD sipdsy
%E6 YL ((ARI3 40 00'0SZ'€E [A¥3:18:14 %E9'8L 005101 00°0SL'¥ 00'GEL'E 2oUDUBUIPW 8dDISPUDT
%1126t (9e2629) 00°000°£ 9€°L64°EL %69°Z11 (58921 00000 A TAM 9DUDUSJUIDW PUOd
%9CY [74VANTL 00699 L L 8T Loy %000 00°£99'L 004991 S ©oUDUB|UIDIN UOUDBI)
%EE 06 96'150'8 00°00E'E8 [Ok: A %y oLl legeveL) 00°006°L L zZ6TrI'EL SDUPUSIUIDW puUP sIDday 19mas
%BETS| (sazesel) 00'005'¥Z SYCEE'LE %907/ r1zes'oL) 00'00$°E 71'260°0C SOUDUBIUIDIN PUD SIDdSY JSIOM
3UINOY - SOUDUSJUIDW PUD siiodsy
%vS'88 S6'LLL 00°005°L 50'82€°L - - = s924 Jluleg
%T8Vé S1'906 00°008"ZL G8'E65'9L %0F'69 L8179, 00'005' 60°GEL L Buiinoy aBpn|s
pAZA V4 l6l'0gL"2) 00°008"Z1L 610E9'vT UYSTHL [esetez) 00'005'C ISEISY SIDIIWSYD
%EV' L8 L6726 0008Z'S 6052y %E0' LS 0e'zze 0005 0/ /2y soa4 voyoadsu)
%5SELL (zovel'e) 00°05Z'S L oves’LL %0C'CL 15529 000522 [SAzAM! se84 qo1
%BL9L BS'0SS'Y 00'00%°'61 P ero'sL %97 69 9/°098 000082 Pz 6€6' 1
%6116 L6'80E'S 00'S€2'09 £0'926'VS %E0'L6 6 LLL 00'609'8 16°€E8°, suooied( pup jusuIsBouDN
%6528 SCEPPTL 00'762'00L 59'058'/8 %yl 100 (s ovz) 00vER'EL SSrL0YL $95DY2INd I1SIDM
%6788 00'vES’ L L 00'S¥0’L0L 001 L¥'68 %6788 00299l 00°SEV YL 00'€LLTL saBIDyD Alypuow
%5811 (65'988°C) 00'028'sL 65790481 %Z0°001 {zv0) 00092 09T’ 994 UOYDAISSSY
- sesuadxg Buypiado
:sainypuadxy
%Zr 901 B6'BYL'68 00'965'68€"L B6199'8L1'L %ETSEL BE'60E'ST 00vE8’ 1£ SEEYLL6 $3NUIAIY Djo)
%07 L19 7¥'6€8'6€ 00'00£'L Y¥6ES LY %reYER 62°€80'8 00°00L°L 6CEBL'6 SWODU| JSYIO PUP jsalaju|
%6T'76 [z6'922) 00'9£6°€ 80'6rL'E %61°0L rz'£91) 00198 9L'C6E SSY|OUS4 DNUSASY SDIAISS
%€0'601 96521 LI 00'2£9'681 96'£61'90C %lESLL SrerLy 00'960°LZ W'SHT L€ SNUBABY JBJOMBISOM
%65°611 Br'SSL'09 00°ZEL'L0E 87267 L9E %r1°0El [STRETL 00°£L0°EY £5'650'95 SNUSAaY JSIOM
S|IUNODDY 82IASS
%5896 [Bévzs'zl ¢ oo'Llo'les ¢ zo9sC'es8 ¢ 0£'L92 - ¢  oeL9e ¢ snuaAsy xo| Aledold
IS2NUIAIY
}9bpng jo duaagiq j2Bpng [pnjoy 19Bpng u_YIq jabpng jonjoy
juadiad o juadsay
lva Ol ¥V3A HINOW INIHUND

€702 ‘of (1udy

pung jesouan - dnpayds uosiiedwo) Atejabpng
‘a’I'D"M Yyouey uolunay

24

16 of 57



*|10d3y §|UDJUNDIDY 83T

sainypuadxy Jaa0
sanuanay Jo {Adudidyaa)/ss33xa

(Tg] [
n!gunxm _nrua.w._
o]

$994 [2UOISS3)01d-[210IGNS W
5334 ipny
10S|ApY (RIDURUY
[e19ads - $333 BusasuiBugy
5234 BursaauBuy
2934 Buizunodoy
5234 jeba

- 5334 |2UOISSI0Id

523/ AIDS WILLPY-|EI0IGNS
snoaueaasin
MNS2M
310N Imgnd
2suesnsux
s394 J0139)j0d/|esieiddy xep
FJUIUDRINGLUFRY J03IRNT
xey jjosAed [pu) ‘sa3g Jopaaq

= SIDASIDE DANCASUILDY

EDUIT AN - 0103005
WMSAS 133eM
Jaemaisem
BIULUIINEW PUSd

15696 $ 88€’001 $ (v6e219) $ (sev'te) $ (S66'ET) $ (6vb'9T) & (ebp’sT) %  (9pE‘S) $ (@68‘'8T) $  LSP'sY $ E££E'SOT $ 085'v0S €z9'zy f144 LEG'E $
z8T'L 6Z6ETV'T T20°80L TET'ZTIT TE9'POT SZE'E0T SZE'ZOT Z6¥°T0T 00T’EZT TLL'YL 88E‘08 6v0°S6 6£9'S0T YI6'TIT TIZ'TES'T
(e96'S) €9E'SET 006’ 006'ZT 006°CT 006’2t 006°£T Zps’sT 0991 918’61 sov’sz €09°LT z9v'0T STY'sT 00v'6ZZ
- 000°ET - - - - - - - = 000°ET = - - 000°ET
(6zp) 6Z0'T - - - - - - - - - - - 6Z0°F 009
TI6E 880°0€ 1£8°2 £EB'T [3: 44 E£ER'T EER‘Z (1444 S458°T SLT 62L 006’y €10 EOE'T 000°vE
(zss'st) 75589 ) &4 9Ty L9T'y 91’y £9T'% 90€'y we'e 908°8 PHYE 058'E 0ze's EST'TIT 000'0S
00€‘t 0052z 00tz 00v'T 00tz [ [1 44 0¥’z 000z 000z 000°z 005'E 000'T 000°T 000'T 008°6Z
9089 v61'S6 0058 0058 00S‘8s oos‘s 00S'8s TTI0°S esz7’9 SEV’'S EEL’D €59°9 PET'L ove'TT 000°Z0T
16EY £15'98 ovv'E 566 sr'T ZSY'E z6Y'T TLE'T 889°C vTST 1991 869'Z 169°t OPT'EL 816'09
(evs) Evs'T oot 00T 00T 00t 00T 3 - [] 8 €Lz LEY 0B 00Z’T
Ty 9LT'0T 00z‘1 00Z‘T 00z't 11444 ooz't 999 ost ose 958 (153 (224 0sc 00b'vT
- 00s’z - 00s‘z - - - - - - - - - - 00s'L
(174] 6E££°0T - - - - - - - - - - - 6EL'0Z 000’0z
[6T8) [34:3 0001 o - - - oTr'T = - oTP'T - 3 000’y
TIE 69 s9 59 s9 59 14 114 1z (0z) oz W 24 08z
£56'T 80°TT 180°T £80°T £80'T (80'T 99 co8 99 £08 9v9 696 OET'T 8E0'ET
£508'8 0v0'ZES'T 929'989 6LT'vR 6£T'v8 EL6'TR ELG'TR BL5's8 B806°E0T ZEP'ES €ZE'1S 8vL've 125'E8 6YE'09 £68'0p5'T
- 000't 000 - - - - - - - + - - - 000'y
- 000'88 000’88 - - - - - - - - - - - 00098
09€E op9’ET oos‘s - - - - - - - - - - ovTL 000'vT
- 000°s5Z 000'sz . - - - - - - - - - - 00o‘se
- 000°06T 000’067 - - - - - - - - - = = 000061
- 000’01 000°0T - - - - - - - - - - - 000’07
= 000’07 000'0£T - - - - - - - - - - - 000°0€2
(6€6vT) 6£6'TL 05y 0sz'y [ 1744 oSz’ osc'y SEL'E SET'VT SEL'E SSE'Y SET'Y SSEY SEL'E 000'ss
(z62'9) L6L'EE 000'9T 000°T 000°T aoo't 000°T 't 09y 09z‘e SOE‘T 1z6 89T 168 000'cT
TLTTT 928’9 €99'T £99°T £99'T £99'T £99°T - L6V = - = = - 000‘0Z
z50'8 BYZ'99T 0Ov'EY 006'TT 006'TT 006'TT 006'TT EPT'ET VEE'G £€95°T 06’y 960'LT T59'92 955'T 00E‘vLT
(een’z1) EE€T'LS 006'S 00S‘E 00S‘E 00S°E 00S‘E T60'0 z65°E 1982 1744 £56°T viv's £9T 0ov'vt
(734 B8TE'T - - - - - - - - - - 80L 0z9 005'T
906 v60'6T 00s‘z 00s‘z 00s'z 00s‘z a0s‘z SEL'T 810’0t 1EET s98 SPO'T - - 000'0€
(oeT'e) 0ET'LE 00s°Z 00s'T 00s'z 005°T 00s‘z b18'Y bIE'S 9TY - 9v'e 198'T - 000’0t
546 szo's oSz oS 174 (174 (173 124 TER [344 9zE 629 SST'T 629 000'6
(veT'?) YET'6T 052z 0sz‘z 0sz'T 144 [ 1144 vze't 8’ L8’ 09z STR'E 996'T - 000°4Z
1S5y 6v0°'6Z ooe'z 0087 008‘z 008‘z [[[1- 4 6EG'T 6¥6°T TIET aszT’z LLz'e zIT'e T’ 009'€€
6OE'S T56'L6 509'8 5099 509’8 s09‘s 5098 vEBL §59°2 626°¢ ES8'L +99'L azo's [3:774 09Z’E0T
EPYTT 0s0'01Z £9€'sz Z9€'SZ Z9E'5Z 950°€ 9S0°ET SL0'PT TLB'ET vLT'L 65’8 ¥60°0T TSS'ET 9s5'0T [ {14244
YESQ'TT 98S'T9T SEPPT SEPDT SEPPT SEY'PT SEV'YT ELL'TT (172443 [ 77443 [F744] ece'zt €LL'et €L’ ozT'eLT
(¢80'2) £00'0€ o09z'z (1144 092'z 09z'z 09z't 09T’z 092’ 09T’ (2231 09zZ°2 09z'z 09z’ ozT'LT
697'68 LIE°vT6'T 879'06 9£9°06 9€9°06 9£8'98 9898 2371 EOE‘Y0T (4333 tze'see 0€9°66S T0E'8YT 9EE'TZT 8PI'SER’T
GEB'GE 6£0'ES [ 1153 00T'T got’s 00T'T 001'T €816 YOE‘ET 910’9 Z6b's v0S’s 96E'Y tv9’'E 0OZ'ET
(eze) we'e 90 TTL 1374 189 189 YEE j114 LEY 165 LES 003 692 eov’L
9Z1'zT SIz'Tve €60°2T 960°£LT 960°£T 960'LZ 960°'L% SVT'1E 6862 £99'£T [1-1- 744 T8T'8Z zov'oe TL5'TE 6bT'SZE
551'09 SLv'B99 £2L'19 6Z£'19 62L't9 666'LS 666'LS 09095 TLE'9Y €29'8E (44344 006°zY 6€L'65 Lee'e oze'809
(sze'zz) $ 9BT'Ess $ - % - $ - $ - $ - LI ¢ 14 $  9SE'PT $ Br'6Y $  vES'6OT $ 8os‘zzs SOT'ES 9L5°€E 110’188 $
zz/ET1/6
23uenen jlenpy £z-dag €z-6ny €z-inc €z-unt €z-Aenw £z-2dv €Z-12W £z-934 €z-uer zZ-220 ZZ-AON zz-P0o paacsddy
paalold paydalold 126png =6png 32fpng wvbpng 32Bpna jeny [LLE=1 jenioy enyY lenioy (emdY 1eny jefpng
€Z0Z Ad
- €£20T-220T 41edA |edsld -

e 3 syeday
wazsAs Jajem
suswaansdwT di MM
{013un) J0pO
uaIsIaAUG) 0TT

- 33ueuuIely @ sHeday AWIL-2uQ

adueuuiey adedrspue]
FIUCUTTU RN PUsd
uogzebiiir

AmemIsEm

wajsAs 1a3em

- 1] "2 siieday dui

234 yuiag
Buijney 26pn|s
s|esway)
suondadsuy

Bunsa) e bojolsapeg

suonesadg @ Juswabeuely

sa5ey2ind J23eMm

aBIeyD AYIUOW VN LM

P34 UORTAFISTY JEIEM WU YEDT
- sasudaxgz Bunesadg
:saimpuadxsy

SINUIATY |€A0]

awoduy 153453uT
5313{EUD JUNDIDY IDIAIRS
5334 9IIAIAG 1IMIS
$234 DINAIIS LIITM,
= SUROITY INAIE
SaNnuaAdY xej Apiadoad

IS2NUIAIY



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
April 30, 2023

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 4/1/2023 $ 65,057.09 ¢ 21,878.05 $ 86,935.14
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (71,814.91) (87,633.00) (159,447.91)
Deposits and Credits 65,669.65 92,100.81 157,770.46
Total Cleared Transactions (6,145.26) 4,467.81 (1,677.45)
Ending Bank Balance 4/30/2023 58,911.83 26,345.86 85,257.69
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit - - =
Outstanding Checks (1,600.00) (2,105.01) (3,705.01)
Total Uncleared Transactions (1,600.00) (2,105.01) (3,705.01)
Register Balance as of 4/30/2023 $ 57,311.83 $ 24,240.85 ¢$ 81,552.68
See Accountants' Report. 26

18 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
A/P Aging
As of April 30, 2023

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL

142.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142.16

Aquatic Features Inc 931.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 931.75
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

LCRA 4,233.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,233.41
e 81.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81.75
Murfee Engineering Company 8,531.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,531.28
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,496.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,496.25
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 666.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 666.00
Verizon Wireless 56.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.40
Water Holdings Acquisition LLC 51,297.46 51,584.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,882.03
West Travis County PUA 24,874.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,874.56
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 5,011.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,011.20
Zane Furr 3,735.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,735.00
TOTAL 103,207.22 51,584.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 154,791.79

See Accountants' Report. 27

19 of 57



‘uoday ,SJULJUNOIDY 33§

28

20 of 57

88'SY yrgn 00°0 'L Wil 10} suoynqiiuo) pue saxe| Jafojdwz [ejoL
0z'Lg 0¢'6 000 0c'6 0€'6 0¢'6 Auedwo) Aundag |el1d0s
898 L1 000 e e e Auedwo? ases|pai
suoynquuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg
80°G.S €6°8€1L 000 £6°8¢l £9'8€L 6¥'651 Aed 1aN
88°GY- FA A 000 A NS v il VAN PIBYYIM saxe] |ejo
000 000 000 000 000 000 xe] [ppy @aAojdw3 asedpsy
0c'Le- 0€'6- 000 0¢'6- 0€'6- 0€'6- aako|dw3 fuundag [erdos
89'8- LT 000 LT e e aafo|dwg aseolpay
000 000 000 000 000 000 BUIP|OYYNM [e13pa4
PI2YYNA Soxe|
96°0¢9 00051 000 00051 00°0GL 96°041 Aed ssoug) pajysnipy
96°'0¢9 00051 000 00051 00°0G1 96°0LL Aed ssou9 |ej0L
96°0C o0o'c 000 000 000 96°02 abea|iy
00°009 00°0S1 000 00°0S1 00°0S1 00091 $994 J03034ig
Aed ssoln
sjuaunsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp askojdwy
vL0L Apind esasay] J9kay pjeuoy Jajuan 3 uyor sseln) ) Aieg [21ueq siuuaqg
£202 Iudy

Alewwing ||04Aed
"a’I'O°M Yyauey uolunay



Debt Service Fund

29

21 of 57



‘|ioday SjUDJUNODDY 235 (o]
o

£6£'890'LL 000'SEY’£Z 188'8ELT 000'050°Z y6R'eL9'L 000°085'% 7z8'80°C 000019y L6E°066'L 00009('S 400°10%°L 000'51Z°E ov 'SPzl 000'050°E Buupway
£L0'60z'sL  § 000'000'CE  § 190'260°€ t 0000502 $ LZUELOT $ 000°000°S $ veLZ58T § 000'000°S $ £11'906'2 $ 000'05/'S $ 045'122°T ¢ 000°00£'€ $ SSEETLT $ 000°005°¢ $ PjoL
£9v've 000'0E0'L €972 000'0E0'L - = * . 3 - - = E = SbOL Ad
A7) 000'0EQ'L CAA 000°080'[ - B - - 5 - - - - B SY0z/S1/8
1E2ZL - [Pt - - - - - 2 = - - s : SYOZ/SL/e
v6/'95 000'582"L v60'8Y 000'566 008 000062 - z - = 3 = - C Oz Ad
16E°82 000'582'L 19078 000566 05Er 000°062 e - - - . . E E yrOz/SL/8
e p ot = e : z y : " & . . - vrOT/SLIT
S£0°C01 DOD'SES'| EI0°LL 000594 o141 0O00°0EZ 000'06Z < = . » = £ £0Z A
9£0°05 000'SES | 9055 000'594 0558 000087 000'062 . 5 - = E E eroe/sL/e
8E0°05 - 505'5E - 055’8 - - 3 s - 2 = - Ep0L/SL/T
059'6F1 000'0FE'Z 8E9'/8 000°00/ 002'se 000'0£Z 000082 DOEEL 000°0601 - - - - TYOT Ad
528'%L 000'0VE'S slEEy 000'00Z 009'CL 000'0£Z DOU0EZ 059’9 0000401 - - * - zZyoz/si/e
S28'%L - 6LBEY - 009'ZL - B 0599 - = - - 2 zvoe/si iz
888'207 000'SEZ’L STE'B6 000'05¥ 000'€E 000092 00002 5,092 = BE8'OL 000°552 - - L¥DZ Ad
274G 000'S€Z'L €916y 000'0S% 00§'91 000092 00002 8E0°EL - 6r's 000'552 - B 1POT/51/8
b0l - £9L'67 - 00591 . . 8E0°EL - sLY'S . - - 1voz/sL/e
£10'/52 000'57L'L SL0'E0L 000'002 0S5°0r 000’552 000'05T 051'8€ = 51661 000’512 000'55Z 0v0zT A4
905821 000'5/1°L BE5'LS 000'002 SLE0T 000'55% 000'05E SL0'6L - BE6 6 D0U'SIZ 000'552 ov0Z/SL/8
905'821 E 88515 - szeoz = - 5L0'6L - BB5'6 - - ovoz/5Lic
B86'80E 000'560'C 528'201 000'002 0008y 000'5rZ 00002 00/'6% 000’556 0048 000012 000'S¥Z $EDT Ad
verpSL 0005602 €L6'ES 000'002 000'vZ o00SYE 00007 058'7C 000’556 osrrl 000012 000'S¥T 6E0Z/51/8
perrSL - ELE'ES - 000'vC - - 05972 - osr'yl - - 6802/51/T
00L'45€ 000°00L°L G521 000002 050'65 000'SEZ 000'0EZ 006'0% = EI9/E 000'S0L 000'0EZ BEOZ Ad
055641 000°001 "L 98295 000002 525'LT 000'SET 000'0£2 0508 - 908°8L 000508 000°0EC BEOT/SL/8
055641 . 882'95 - 525°42 - . 05’08 = 508'8L - - BE0T/SL/T
S{viar 0005401 SZE'LLL 000'00Z 056°L9 000'0£7 BRLEL 000'522 5/6'1/ = E98'Sy 000°002 000022 LE0Z A
8EL'E0Z DODELO°L £99'85 000°00Z S/6'0F 000'0EZ LBE'9E 000's2Z 88/'5E - LE§'Ze 000°002 000°0ZZ £80Z/51/8
BEL'BOT . £99'85 - 5/6'0F - LBE'9E = 88/'SE = LE6'ZT - = 1802/51/T
9SH ESY 000'S19'| §/0'221 000'002 055'89 000'02% £96'L8 000'02Z E9€'L8 000048 506'ES 000'561 000012 9E0Z Ad
826'922 0005191 BEO'L9 000°002 SLTVE 000022 18'0% 000022 189'0F 000'0£5 £56'9 000'561 000012 9802/51/8
826'922 - 8E0'19 - SILYE - Lac'or - 1890y - £56'92 - - 9E0T/SLIT
902'86¢ 000'SL0't 528'9z1 000°002 £9v'rL CO0'SIZ £9i 08 000512 £18'06 - yrLL9 000061, 000561 SE0T Ad
£0L'652 000'510°L ELV'ET 000002 LEZ'E 000512 1805t 000’512 900°St - TLR'OE 000061, 000'561 SE0Z/SL/8
E0L'6VT - ELY'ED - LET'LE = LBO'SY - 90¥°Sk = TLBOE = = SE0T/SL/T
956'6E5 000'005"1 SZE'LEL 000007 001°08 000502 £9086 000502 52v'66 000025’ Vbl 69 000'581 000'581 YEDZ A4
8L6'69C 000'008'L £99'59 000'002 050°0¢ 000'50Z (BL8r 000'50Z ELL 6y 000°02S TLS'VE 000'581 000'581 vE0T/51/8
B/6'692 - £99'59 - 0s0'gy - LBL'6F - ELL 6 = TL5'VE - - YEOT/5L/Z
¥61'085 000’554 SZE'sEL 000°002 05£'S8 000002 £95'901 000'50Z £L40L = 000'5/1 000'5/L £E0T Ad
£60°06C 000'554 el6'29 000°002 SL9'Th 000002 L8C°ES 000507 958'ES - 000'5/1 000'5/L £E08/51/8
L4006 + £16'29 = §/9'2h = L8Z'Es = 9S8°ES = = = ee0e/S1/T
BEL'BLE 0000411 SZEObL 000°002 BEE'06 000061 £95PLL 000002 69€°511 000'5%Z 000'041 000°S91 ZEDZ Ad
69E'60E 00070411 £91°0Z 000002 6915 000'061 182°£S 000002 ¥89'L5 000'5%2 000041 000591 ZE0e/51/8
498408 . £91'0/ - 691'sk - 18245 B ¥89'45 - - = 2E02/S1/T
S5 ¥58 B00'STL"| 88t byl 000'58L £96'vé 000’581 £95°22L 000'002 sLrzel 000'SEZT 000091 000091 LEOZ Ad
BEL'/2E 000'5ZL'L (2403 000581 18y LY 000’581 182'19 000°00Z 602'19 000'SEZ 000091 000091, Leoz/sL/g
882 '72E . PrLEL . _ieray - 182°19 = 602'19 - - - LE02/S1/Z
002 689 000'580'L SZrEvL 000'S/1 E9T'68 000'081 £95'0EL 000002 691°621 000'52Z 000551 000051 OE0T A4
009'¥PE 000'S80'L EIEve 000'5/1 LEL'6 000'081 182'59 000002 vBS'P9 000522 000'551 000°051 0E0Z/SL/8
009'kbE - eL1Z'v/ - LEL6Y - |8z's9 - _yegye - - - 0E0Z/SL/T
005'02/ 000'000'L 5Z8'051 000°0ZL 007'EOL 000'5Z} £95 BEL 000'002 ALF5EL 000512 000'SHL 000'S¥ L 6202 A4
052'09€ 000'000'L ELy'ss 000021 00£'LS 000'5/1 182’69 00000 608'L9 000512 000°57L 000'S¥1 6202/S1/8
052'09€ - ELb'SY = 00£'L8 - 187'65 - 608'£9 - - - 620/SL/T
£82'057 000096 SzL'ESL 000'GLL ELL'Z0L 000'59L £95'9p L 000002 69/ 171 000502 000°0¥L DO0'SEL 820Z Ad
vrL'SLE 000'096 £95'9/ 000°511 955'ES 000'551 18Z'EL 000002 ¥88'0/ 000'502 000°0% L 000'SEL 8202/51/8
vrL'SLE - £95'%s - 955'E5 - _\BZ'EL - vEE0L . = . 8202/51/2
E18'84, 000°0E6 STE'SSL 00001 ELEOLL 000091 £95%G1 000'00Z 819°¢r1 000561 000'SEL 000'0EL L20Z A4
907 68E 000°086 T 00001 L 951'5S 000091 18224 000’002 H08TL ©00'56/ 000'SEL 0000 (202/51/8
90¢'68E - €992 - 951'¢5 2 18244 . 408'E/ - - - £202/51/Z
60’708 000’568 [ 000°501 ELFELL 000’551 959'091 000'561 6LE'ESL 000'061 000'0EL 00002 9202 A4
£70°20% 000568 EL/8L 000's0L 9095 000'55 1 B2E'08 000'561 65991 000'061 000°0EL 000°0Z1 920zZ/51/8
Ly0'Z0 - eligs - 90£'95 - 82£'08 - 659'9/ - £10'4S - - 9202/51/2
vy8'/28 000'5%8 SZv'ES| 000001 EL9LL 000°051 905'991 000'541 617851 000'081 LE6'/1L 000'5Z1 000511 SZ0T Ad
TLEELY 000'598 eLL'6L 000001 90Z'85 000°05¢ €£52°€8 000561 65E€'6/ 000081 996'8S 000'5Zt 00051 L szoz/51/8
22eELY - ELLEL - 902°85 - ES2'E8 - 658°6/ - 996'85 - - SZ0T/S\/T
¥55°058 000'5E8 SZri91 00000 ELE'SLL 000'S¥L 9SETLL 000'56L 618891 000'0/L 186121 000'SLL 00001 L bZ0Z Ad
Lzsty 000'5€8 €108 000°001 959°65 000'5¥1 8/1'98 000'56L 606’8 000'0Z1 169'09 000°SLL 000°0L L yeoe/sLig
74154 2 1708 : 959'45 = 8/1'98 B 606'L8 - 149'0% - - vZOZISUIT
|“.H.L.am| 000’518 Seredl 00000 _Enzal 0000F | 902°8/1 000'561 6117291 000'591 1B9FEL 00001 | 000'501 £202 Ad
Rv.w”ﬁ aa..“_.m_u MM"” oS 001 M.B.G 000°0¥ L mo_.mm 000’541 mmm.mm 000591 IPETF ooD'aLL 000°501 £20Z/51/8
5019 . EOL'68 . 655°E8 . 1v€'Z9 - . £202/51/2 £202/51/2
sa1yd| joanuly jsaiaju _Dﬂ_UE_-m {salapy| _Bl_u:_hm 1s2J94u| _Ul_U:_-L sarapu _.UN_U:._._L s _UA_USE 53194y _UE_UE_._L g pPIDd ajpq sng
%SLE'T - %00'Z SAIDY 53134 %00°E - %00'Z SO |s21ajuy %STL'Y - %0L'T $310Y s8iaj| %5'E - %00°T SADY §s2194u| %STY'E - %OD'E S3IDY J53134u) %00’ - %5¢’L 5340y Jsai8jul
1pjol 0Z0Z sauas 4L0Z s3188 81L0Z sauag LLOT s3pas 91L0Z sauas SL0Z sauas

3PaY3s 951AISS 1990

22 of 57



Expenditures to be Approved

31

23 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Director Fees
June 20, 2023

Date

06/20/2023

06/20/2023

06/20/2023

06/20/2023

06/20/2023

TOTAL

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Gary C Grass
Gary C Grass
Gary C Grass

John E Genter
John E Genter
John E Genter

Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Payroll Item

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
217)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
@.17)

138.53

692.63

32

24 of 57



Aquatic Features, Inc. I nvo i ce
6611 Burnet Lane
Austin, TX 78757 Date Invoice #
6/1/2023 202306164
Bilt To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for-work done in preceding 716.00 716.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar Genisus, 3 gallons, 118.75 118.75
amortized over 12 months
5|Pond dye 16.00 80.00
1 | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 17.00 17.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
10 | 5/25/2023 cattailsjacksdawroundup/aquaking10/50z 1.50 15.00
0.25 | 5/25/2023pond weedreward.25 gallons 110.00 27.50
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00

By/Date RIcei_ved: R I}f) 5’;),

By/Date P

Approved
Hand Deliv

Mailed ByjDate:

GL#:

A\l

sted: Jf) Q &

23

or Payment:

iered to:

(A0

Total

$974.25

Phone #

E-mail

(512) 301-3199

Web Site

scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com

aquaticfeaturesinc.com

33

25 of 57



Invoice

. S
i @t Date Invoice #
D ou th itt @ 5/31/2023 13767
PLLC
Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount
2,000.00

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting

By/Date Recelyed: O o-3-3

By/Date Post
Approved for Rayment:

Hand Dslivere{i to:

Mailed By/Dat’j:

GL#: (.33
Thank you for your business!
Total $2,000.00
PO Box 2445 * Round Rock, TX = 78680 34
Phone (512) 733-0700 + Fax (512) 733-0704 -



HAYS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DIST
21001 Intarstate 35 North

Kyle, TX 78640

Invoice
Invoice Numbe
2023 3RD QTR 033

UsA Invoice Date
May 31, 2023
Voice:  512-268-2522 Page
Fax: 512-268-1945 :
Sold To; Ship to
REUNION RANCH WATER DIST REUNION RANCH WATER DIST
BOTT & DOUTHITT BOTT & DOUTHITT
P O BOX 2445 P O BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK , TX 78680 ROUND ROCK, TX 78680
Customer ID Customer PO Payment Terms
RRW Net 30 Days
Sales Rep ID Shipping Method Ship Date Due Date
Courier 6/30/23
Quantity Description Unit Price Extension
1.00 2023 3RD QTR BILLING 4,108.60 4,108.60

PLEASE‘NOTE:

SEC. 6 06 (e) TEXAS PROPERTY TAX: CODE
A payment is delinquent if NOT pald 'on or befofg/Date Posted: Hja)
the due date. A delinquent payment incurs a
PENALTY of 5% of the amount of the payment Hand oel
and accrues interest at 10% per annum.

By/Date freceived: (N HRXo I3
. AIPER

Approved for Pavinent:

ivered to:

Mailed BY/Date:

GL#: (oo 409.93
1713 499.067
Subtotal 4,108.60
Sales Ta)
Total Invoice Amou 4,108.60
TOTAL 4,108.60
35

27 of 57




Lower Colorado River Authority

‘-H
h Questions for firm _raw water service, call (512) 730-6757
Pravious Balance $4,233.41

www.Icra.org
ENERGY » WATER » mmm Payments $0.00
Credits / Adjustments $0.00
Balance Forward $4,233.41
REUNION RANCH WCID oLl a2
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $8,338.09
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Page 1 0of 2
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type: _Raw Firm (PUA) ) 1. 00548605 _ 00602793 05/31/23_ . | ___06/30/23
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
Service From Searvice To Metor Days Previous Read Current Read Use {Gal)
04/03/23 05/04/23 211105551 31 7883.00 155691.00 7,708,000.00
04/03/23 05/04/23 LOSS-RR 31 7883.00 15591.00 46,248.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Provious Balance $423341 Jan 2023 16.58
Balance Forward $4,233.41 Feb 2023 14.24
Raw Water Mar 2023 13.06
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $77.50 $2,260.42 Apr 2023 24.34
Raw Water - Firm 23.80 $77.50 $1,844.26 fiiayj202s 23.80
Current Charges 54 104.68 TOTAL s
1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Account Balance $8,338.09

LCRA Is Offering Water Conservation Rebates, Including Mulch/compost, Rainwater Harvesting And Irrigation Evaluations. To Get More
Detailed Information And See How To Apply, Check Out WaterSmart.org.

PAYMENT OPTIONS To pay vla Phone: 877-360-3483
Mall: e [5] Online: Scan QR In Person: ACH: Wire:
PO Box 301589 ~ code or visit Lacal HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 ' jerin (HEBchargesafea)  ABA#111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021
. _www.lcra.org/paywalerbill — -- — — ————- -Account-#09922872675- - — - Account#09922872675 - — —

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment is not received by the due date.

.................. LCRA Is not affillated with any third party bill payment services and can only control the !’!'!'!'9.‘.".E‘.‘!‘I‘.".“.‘E.".‘E‘.’?.".‘!‘!‘i‘!! oLlCRA. ...
Helum This porfion willi your payment. Allow 5days by mail. ~~~ o TmTmmsmsmsssssssssssses

q Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
00548605 00602793 05/31/23 06/30/23 $8,338.09

By/Daie Received: &lg 5 23

ENERGY » WATER « COMMUNITY s:mces

By/Date Post .76 ({ ’/l—,’;? :3

Approved for Paymani

Hand Delivered to:

failed By/Date:

REUNION RANCH WCID GlL#: (430 5_ B [ 0 i, 2

CiO BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC

ATTN:LISAWALD remitte: (4190 &c'MD"/Q

PO BOX 2445 LCRA

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 EZIE:XT";?;gggs_ 1585

36
Page 1 of 2 005448L0500L02793000833809Y
28 of b7



AE%

SOMMERS

MARKETING

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
8905 Net 30
Description Amount
May Marketing Services for Reunion Ranch WCID
May Website Edits 300.00

Edits to site to add agenda and agenda package for May meeting

Edits to site to add video link from May Board meeting

Edits to site to post minutes from April Board meeting

Edits to site to update Meeting Minutes archive with all information from March, April, May

Sales Tax- 8.25% 0.00

By/Date Receivgd: ‘JF‘ 6. 330 fag
By/Date Posted: ﬂ’j (; - I»}q 2

Approved ior Palyrmerit

Hand Deiiverec jo:
Mziled By/Date:
GL#: {J (s q O

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total $300.00

Payments/Credits $0.00
Please remit payment to:

Balance Due $300.00

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

37

29 of 57



Invoice: 95216

@ INFRAMARK Invoice Date: 5/23/2023
Due Date: 6/22/2023

Inframark LLC Terms: Net 30

2002 West Grand Parkway North Project ID:

Suite 100 PO #:

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680

United States

Services provided for the Month of: April 2023

SALESDESGRIPTION KR SOUUNSTET S RATE - | AMOUNT
Operations Charges - -
Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip 1 Ea $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Imigation Facilities.

Lift Stations 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Stormwater System 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Management 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00

Connections - Residential 518 Ea $5.00 $2,580.00
Connections - Commercial Units 17 Ea $5.00 $85.00
Total Operations Charges $7,175.00
Administration Charges
Postage 1 Ea $333.60 $333.60
Stationary 1 Ea $94.33 $94.33
Delinquent Letters 17 Ea $7.50 $127.50
Service Transfers 4 Ea $9.50 $38.00
Storage Fee 1 Ea $0.56 $0.56
Total Administration Charges $593.99

Subtotal $7,768.99
Tax (0%) $0.00
Ey/Date Racewved: GQ_&QE__ Totalbue § $7,763.99.
By/Date Posted: (1 - L—n‘ ’g?_i_
Approved for Payrment:
Hand Ceiliversed to: 1 of2

Mailed By/Dare:

e (4120

38

30 of 57



@ INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC Client ID Number 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1147846
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 5/31/2023
Due Date 6/30/2023

To: Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

P O Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680

Service Total
Description

Maintenance Services $43,528.47

By/Date Received: Jb 6 ’3 \’Q3
By/Date Posted: A (-]

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
aL# (1130 G192 (Al (!
G123 A1,93919 63T /73,
(<]

!
IL: :)%non .«5' . ./-\3':3;? 9?&9 4371,
Subtotal ~ ' J/[ 1=/ Y Basld8AY 1Q5.4
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $43,528.47

Remit To: Inframark, LLC, P.O. Box 733778, Dallas, Texas 75373-3778
To pay by Credit Card, contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Mon - Fri. A surcharge fee may apply

To Pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name : INFRAMARK, LLC
ACH - Bank Routing Number : 111000614 / Account Number 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number : 021000021 / SWIFT Code : CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

39

31 of 57



210 | obed =
60'S£L'L$ 000$ 60'GEL LS 00°0% 00'0$ lesodsiq sisem 2 abpnis
2£'689% 00'0$ 00'0$ AR 414 00'502$ 2oUBUB|UIBI SANBIUBASId
88°02r'L$ 000$ T ENA ov'L.6$ 00°0Z¥$ Buiidweg Aojesoge Jo saa4 ge
62°09.'6% 00°0$ 8.'89€$ 00'86.'9% 05'€65'2$ sJieday B SduBUB|UIB [BJBUBD
zeelL8'vs 00'0$ er'sTL'vS ¥8'19¢$ TALTA S[eawayd
idS
jue|d james .ao:m—_Ou:_uE
'eL0Ts 00'0% L1188 0c'z6v'L$ 00°05S$ 1®0L S
LLSIS% 00°0% I 74 ¥1°68¢$ 05'291$ lejoy zs1
LL'G1S$ 00'0$ €1L'vT$ 1°68€$ 05°291$ S0UBUBJUIEY SARBIUBARI]
S
oL L6v'LS 00'0% £0°L$ 91'c0L’'LS 05°28¢$ 1ol 1S
00'699% 00°0% £0'.$ 16°99v¢$ 00'G61$ SoueUSJUIBN SANEJUSARI
69'828% 00°0$ 00'0$ 61°9€9% 0S'261$ sJieday '@ oUBUBJUBI [BJUSD
1S
uones ¥ .oocu:wu:_us_
0L's6L$ 00°0$ SS'L$ 11445 05°6%$ lejol da
01'66L$ 00°0$ G518 SO'prLS 05'6v$ sJjedsy @ SoueUBUIRI |BISUSD)
adueusjulely puod uonualag
z5'v9s 00°0$ 00°0$ 20'8P$ 05'91L$ iejol av
2679 00'0$ 00°0$ 208y 0S5'9L$ S80IAI9S BARRASIUIWPY

upd nok 810499 YUYl [juaals 09
1S Wd2€:01:50 £202 AeN LE

€202/1€/S :31va IDI0ANI
AUVINIANS - 9¥8.YLL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNT : 1ORILSIa
971 MUVINVAENI

32 of 57



Z10 z 9beg -
Ly'82S'evs 00°0$ 18°861°vZ$ 09°¢66°CL$ 00°9¢£°S$ ejo) adloAuU|
44U AL 00°0% 25°€6991$ 99°186'¢$ S2Siv'LS Iejol MIN
SY's09'y$ 00°0% 000% stsye'es 00°092°1$ 1ejol LMIN
S¥'S09'v$ 00°0% 000% S'6ve'es 00'092'L$ siieday @ SoUBUBJUIEI [BISUSD
LAMIN
05'6.8'L1$ 000% 05'6.8'L1$ 0008 00°0% S30IAISG JoB)UOOQNS
§G'€0¢cs 00°0$ §6'€0Z3 000$ 00°0% Buydweg Aiojeloge Jo sea4 qe
0L'2L€% 00°0% 00°0$ 0Z2'562$ 05°28$ suopoadsu|
€2°0p0'S$ 000$ Ly 095'v$ 10°LbES GL2els sJjeday g aouBUSJUIBH [BISUSD
00°0S$ 000% 00°0S$ 00°0% 00'0$ suonoadsu SO
J9)epp ‘@oueuauUIe
76°8£0'61$ 00°0% £9TLV LS 95'12¢'8$ sIyve'es iejol dS
$6°8€0°61$ 0003 £9'2Lp'L$ 95°12¢°8$ SLype'es iejol LdS
$S30IA198 JoBJUOOGNS

upd nok a10J9q UYL JUS3IS) 09
18D Ndze:0L:50 £202 Aen LE

q o

€202/1€/S -31vd FOI0ANI
AMVININNS - 9Y82PLL "ON JDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1ORILSIA
911 “NUVINVY-NI

33 of 57



N
640 | obed <
lejoL
69'828¢  |00°0$ o0 61'9c9$  |0s'Z618 sijedoy '§ eoUBUSJUIE [BI6UID
TIIM 1IN
IH-1S7- HONWY NOINN3Y ‘uotels
N [69'8z8s  |co'0$ 00'0$ 61'9¢98  [05261S uI € je wejqold e ajeByseAul| 10 wepy ovE| 8e9L0ZE|  c2ozSEY
siiedey
9 SOUBUBJUIEN
[elauaD)
151
uopEls
¥I1 ‘edsueuauien
QGnN " |ovsers 00°0$ s5'L$ sovvis  |os'6vs 18301 da
jetoL
orsels  |oo0s S5'1$ sovvis  |os6vs sijedey @ oUBUG)UIE [BIUBD
juswyoeye 8es
- 182115 8Y) Ul PIpAeARIB - MEpSYOET
pUEB UOIUNBY JO UOCIOI8SIBUI
- MepSYOer 9EL/VTL 'PUCd|  Eesy oS
N [otsels  |ooag 55'L$ sovvis  |og6vs uopuS}3Q © Je Wajqosd € SjebysaAu) aromy| 1oevoze|  ezozrs
sieday
B soueUBjUIRY
|esouas)
@sueUBUIRY
puod uoguejeg
01N |zsves 00°0$ 00'0$ zo'sys  |05'9Ks 101 Qv
Z5'98 00o$  |oo0s zo'gys  [os'ous |10 S30IAIOS BARERSIUIWPY
ONILIIW QYVO8 ¥OA
1041610 NI VONIOV 1SOd 'ealy|  ealy jouisig
N |zsves 00'0$ 0008 zosys  |os'ols 1oUISIQ € U S30MON 150d JO JaAleg QIoMd|  0zszele|  EzozELY
SEOINeS
aAeRsjuIwpY
2AREnSiuIIpY

‘Jupad noK alzojeq yujy | jusaID) 09

LSO WdZe:0L:50 £20Z A= LE

€202/1E/S :31LVA FOI0ANI
vi3a - 9v8.iviL ‘ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1ORMiSsIa
0T "MUVINVINI

34 of 57



6 Jo ¢ sbed

43

HONVIN SNIMMYH ‘luejd jJudwjeas)
N |0Z2'651928 0008 \Fom.mrm.uw 00°0% 0008 Jamag Joj s|edwWeyD 8seyoing| aao) auker 00L| 8908PLE €202/0E/€
£2/10/€0 (PaYogeleq edA1payog
9819 '#PBYDS ‘Jueld Juawieas]
N |e0Zes 00°0$ 0003 ge'ees S.8% JOMBS JO} S|EDIWAYD ISBYIING | BA0D Buker GOL|  L98SYIE geoe/ey
s|eaweyd
bdS
jueid
Jamag ‘asusuaiuien
od G Lr'eL0'Ts 00°0% Ly'1es 0EZ6v'1$ |00°0SS$ 1901 §1
L2'525% 00°0$ cLves pvi'eses |05°291$ ie30L 281
LL's1S$ 00'0$ eL'ves by'e8es  |0S°29LS jejo] adueusjujely sAnEJUSABId
€2/10/€0 ‘p3yssaleg
HO3W :2dALpayds £E6Q (#PaUYSS
1adA) pom AJuana 1snw (jlesiueyaspy)
N |LL646% 000% I 74 pL'6BES |0G'TOLS Wd dwind sjqisiawqng |enuuy igeney L6S| Ov6LiviE €202/2S
aoueusjuIRH
BMBJUBARId
Zs
oL'L6v'ts 00°0$ €028 9L'c0}’'1$ |0S°28¢E$ el 1S
006993 00°0$ £0'L$ 26'99v$ |00°S61$ |e301 dJUBUIJUIRY IARBIUSASIL
€¢/L0/E0 ‘PYOSaIeq
HO3W :8dALPaudS 059 #PAUSS
‘2dA) wom Ajuana isnw (jediueyos)
N |00°6993% 0008 £0°4$ 16'99¥$  (00'S6LS Wd dwnd ajqisiewgng [enuuy| 1D WEPY OvE| 6EBLYLE £20Z/2/S
aoueuBURY
SAlelUBABIY

Jupd noA alojaq Jujyy Juaals) 09

1SO WdZE:01:50 £20Z Aei LE

€202/1€/S -:31VA IDIOANI
Tvi3a-9¥8.iviE "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORLSIa
0T ‘NHVAIVYANI

35 of 57



6 Jo ¢ abed

44

N |20'292$

000%

000%

25'60C$

05°25%

ULE|e g [SUUBYD ‘JUB|d JUBWIEd) )
1ameg e je Wwa|qolid e atebisaau|

9A0) auher goL

186.8LE

€£202/0LY

N |22116°L8

00°0$

0008

16'8ES'1$

5.°20v$

£2/S0/P0 :peydSasleq :edA)1payos
652y ‘#PaYos ‘jue|d Juaupeal)
Jamag e Je suonesado ajqelg

8A0D auker GO

18.6L\€

€202/0E/Y

N [1€2v'18

0003

~|€9°'€0ES

211188

05'2ecs

‘uiebe Butdduy si | dwnd

uoylels Y Juenyul Juegd uj Jueld
juswieal] JOMag B e Jassy ue

}0 3oueUBLLIEK JO JIEdaY |BIBUSD)

8ano0) auker 001

C09ELLE

€202/L/S

N |0Z'8ie'Ls

00'0%

00°0%

Sb'698%

G.'805$

OJNe o puey ui Buppyom

j0u pdwnrd g7 Juanyu eid uj fueld
juauneal] Jamag B e jassy ue

10 adouBUBJUIRH JO Jieday [eI18uldS)

BA0D aukep O0L

G19€91LE

£20Z/0¢E/€

N |6'96€8

00'0%

00°0%

6928

00051$

jueld

0} wrup BwAjod aAow ases|d ‘jueid
WuawWeas] Jamag e e Jassy ue

J0 SduRUBUIRK JO JiIeday |BIBUID)

an0D) auker Q0L

€10291€

£€20eveie

N |€4'89.8

000%

~151°698

896°26v%

000123

¢ dwnd ppjs dup

10} 1919w Jnok aoe|das oseald Jueld
jusuneal] Jomas € Je Jassy ue

J0 edueuajuley 10 Jeday [p1ouss)

an0) auker 0oL

08S651€

€202/LL1v

N |28099%

0008

00'0$

280Lp8

000523

eaje juejd u) pedus)

8y} oju) sued ssald meu ay) aaow
0} Juawdinbs jo aoeid e Juey ‘Jueld
juewneal| 19Mag . Je Jassy ue

Jo adouBUBUIR 10 Jledoy |elauss)

3no) auker 0oL

05.8VLE

£202/veIE

sieday
B asueUdUIRN
[esauas)

CIV) [zsciavs

£Y'sZL'YS

62'9Z3

€301 sjedjweyd

N |ezor'es

“lezoLl'es

00°0%

LAY SNIXMVH ‘lueld luauneal]
J9MagS 10} S[EDIWAYD aseyaind

ano) auker 0oL

2966.1LE

€20c/ELY

Jud nof aiojaq jupyl jusals) o)

1S9O Wdze:01:60 €202 A Le

£2/10/¥0 ‘paydSaleq adA1payss
9829 #P8Yag 'Jue|d Juswieal]

Jamag 10} SIESIWIBYD 3SBY2INg

9A00) auler 00

LLL6L1E

€20Z/0€/

€202/1€/S :3.va IDI0ANI
Vi3 - 9811 "ON IDIOANI
GIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : 1J1¥4iSIa
2T ‘WHVINVHANI

36 of 57



6 J0 ¢ obed

45

LI

€h

60°'S€L'1$ 00°0$

60°SEL'}S

00'0$

00°03

lejo) jesods|q eysepm @ a8pn|s

N |6Z100't$ |0008 A

62'L00')S

000$

00°0%

€2/ELV0 ‘paYIsaleg
Yuawabeuely abpn|s [eJouaD)

anoD auker QoL

02€951€

€coz/ELY

N |6.°€€L$ 00°0% /1

6.°€ELS

0070%

c00$

SLWA
“wawabeurpy abpn)s [e1auas)

anoD suker 001

8CrEa0e

€202/L/e

|esodstq
ejsep 2 abpnig

Q0"

T£6893 0003

00'0$

ze'vers

00°50Z$

|e30] B2UBUBIUIE SAREIUBABI

N |99'89¢S 00'0%

00'0$

99'82€$

00°0vL$

€T/L0/E0

:payosaleq HOIAW :2dALPayos
9€£59 '#payds ‘(jeaueydan) Nd
uoneslgnT |BIUBYIBN YIUOW om]

ano) auker QoL

9961 E

€20Z/0¢/v

N |99°022% 00°0%

00°0$

99'6G1$

00'G9%

€2/10/€0 ‘payoseieq

HO3W :adA1payos 0159 :#P3Y2s
‘adAy spom AJuana Isnwi (jesiueysan)
Nd dung ajqisiewqns [enuuy

9A0)) sufer 0oL

(3474 43

£202/CIS

soueua)UIEH
SAlejUBADId

Of

m Q 88°0Z¢'L$ 00708

8v'€Z3

ov'L16$

00°02¥3

i®joL
Buydweg Aiojeroge] 10 S394 qe}

N |8802v'1s 00°0¢ /

8¥'€2S

ov'L.6$

00'02¥$

£2/E0/v0

‘payogeleq :edA1peydg eELE
‘#P3YDS ‘Jue|d Juswiesl] lemes
Jo} sa0|AIaS Alojeioqen aseyding

anoD auler 0oL

C8L6LLE

£202/0¢1v

bujdwesg
Aiojesoqe]
10 S384 qe]

DEN)

62°092'6$ 0003

8.°89¢$

00°862'93%

05'€65'2$

jeloL
sJjedoy 9 9oUBUAUIRY [RISUID

N (510918 00'0%

00°0$

or'9LLs

SLEYS

pis dup uo %2ayd
H2A3) ybiy u) 159 ‘ejd juawieas)
JOMaS B 1B wajqoid e ajebiseau)

8A0D) JUARP 001

658502€

€202/0¢/Yy

N |sv'sye'es

upd nok 210539 yuy| judals) 05

1S9 WNdZE:01:50 £20Z Aey L£

SC'EPY

‘reysui Jabne ssasd obpn|s

10} 8]IS L0 JOJOBJJUOD JO3N ‘jueld
JuBuneal] Jamas B Je sioeluo)
10 SJUBHNSUOY) ISISSY JO/PUE Jaa

ano) auker 0oL

€202/1€/$ :31va ADI0ANI
VLA - 9¥8LPLE "ON 3OIO0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORLSIa
O ‘WUVIAIVHANI

37 of 57



6 Jo G abed

46

82IA18S UQ WIN] 10 JO3UU0dY
N [00SZ$ 0003 00623 000% 0008 ‘J9)8iN peaY - U] A0 Jowolsn) (doo] eww3 ¥SE|  BSYSBLE £2c0c/oy
821AJ9S L UIN)_ 1O J1D3UU0D3Y
N |00°'s2$ 00038 00°62S 0008 00'0% ‘Jojoly peay - u| SAop 12WoISND | AA0D BuAer 92Z|  1L1ZSBLE €20¢e/9/y
92IAI8S JO UIN| JO PBUU0ISI
N |00'62% 00°0$ 00'62$ 00°0% 000% “J9j9|N pesy - IO A0 Jawojsn) |doo eww3 $GE|  608EBLE £202/9/Y
'synsa) yym Ge)} Joop aaes| ases|d
JBusousuedxa si Jawolsnd 8y}
1ey) Jopo Jajem ajebisaau) ases)d
1sanbay jjlewa s 1ad 'Wa)sAS JaJBAN g
N |€02es 00°0% 00°0% 82ecs G1'8% € J0 Aji[enD) I8)ep J0od 91ebIISaAU|| MEDSHOBT EVEL|  LLSBOLE ecoe/ie/e
90IAIBS UQ LIN] JO JO3UL0ISY ano)
N |00°G2$ 00°0% 00'52$ 0008 0003 'J919N PEaY - U] IAON J2W0ISnD edusied sZi| <Z2ELE9le g€coe/ee/e
AlddNS OGNV 3did LOV ‘waishg ealy puisiqg
N [80°18L'PS 0008 _80'LBL'VS 0003 0003 lejepn B 10j sayddng aseyaind aioMHY | 6816ELE XAVA[Y]S
streday
9 souBUAUIEW
|el1audn)
Q) dwnm G 00°05$ 0003 00°0s$ 0003 0070% lejo} suopdadsu} 1SO
SSEBd ‘[eljuapisay - aJnixi4
N |C0°05% 00°0$ 00°05% 0008 000% - uonoadsu| AoIAISS JALIOISND sukejaq L6E| SI¥SBLE €202/02iy
suonoadsu) 18D
J0JBAp ‘@oueUYUIBHN
¥6°8€0'6L$  [00°0$ £9ZLV'LS 95°12€'8% |SL'vbT'es lejol dS
$6'8€0°61$  (00°0$ £9°TLY' LS 95°12e'8$ |SL'vv'es 1ejol LdS
O DWQ 58°619% 0008 586193 00'0% 0003 5301 S99|AIDS JoRAUOIGNS
£¢/1€/50 ‘paYogaeq Hom
fouabiawe ueuusyfe ‘uonelS Y| Jo)
N |58'619% 0008 586198 00'0% 00'0% SG2JAIaG PajoBJuUOIGNG Bseyaind | erod auker 00L| 025281E geoe/eny
SWINAS
jorjUOIGNS

38 of 57

€20Z/1€/S :31va IOI0ANI

VLA - 9¥8LYEL "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNIY : 1O1dLSIa
011 'NUVINVYNI

Juld noA a1038q Nuly] juaale) 09
1S9 WdZ€e:01:50 £20Z Al L



o~
6 J0o 9 abed <
213G U UIN] JO JO8UU0IDY
N |00°62$ 00'0% 00's2$ 0003 00'0$ ‘JOIBW peay - U aAop JawolsnD| eAoD) suker g0L|  8ZE0LZE €20¢reis
831A18S JO Win] 1o Pauucdsi
N |00°62% 000$ 00'62% 00'0$ 0008 ‘IO pESY - INO BAOY JBwoiSnD | 3noD auker g0L|  L8Z0LZE €20272IS
B0IAI9S UQ WINJ 1O }03UL0DAY
N |00'62S 00°0$ 00'52$ 00'0% 0003 ‘1819 PE3Y - U] SAON JoWoISnD sufeleq L6€| 2EPBOZE | XA TALAL
SIS UD WN] 10 }0BUU0IDY iq
N |00'62% 00°0% 00'5¢$ 00°0$ 0003 ‘JSJON PESY - U] OAOA JOWOISND| MEPSHOBI 892 LEV80CE £20ere/s
82IAI8S UQ UIN JO J03UU0ISY
N 00628 00°0% 00'62$ 00°0% 00'0% ‘J3)3|\ peay - u| erol Jewosny|doo ewws3 £/Z| 0EFB0ZE €202/2/S
801AI8g JO UIN) JO }03UU0DSI]
N |o0'6e$ 000% 00'52% 0008 00'0% ‘Je}s|N peay - IRQ 2AO JowoIsnd sukejag L6E| 19€£902E XA AL
018G JO LN JO OBUU0ISI] 1q
N |00'Se$ 00'0% 00523 00°0$ 0008 ‘JBJON PE3Y - INO MO JawolIsn)| MepSYoer 92|  09£802€ £202/2IS
OAN TVYNId
1321AIBS JO WinY JO PBUUISIQ
N |00°62$ 00'0%$ 00'62% 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘19j9|N peay - IO AAOW Jawolsn) (doo ewwz ¢2Z|  6SE80ZE €£202/clS
S0IA19S UQ WIN| JO 193UU0D8Y
N |00'ses 0003 00°62% c0'0% 00°0% JR)BN pesy - u) saop Jawoisn) | JQ sukelsQ 996|  8ZSPOZE €20e/8ey
82IAU8G UQ WN| JO JO3UL02aY pAg
N |00°62$ 00°0% 00'se$ 0003 00°0%$ ‘19]8lN PESY - U] BAON JowOISN)| uownay /18Z| Z.SY0ZE €20ceely
S2IAI9G UQ WIN] JO }OBULOISY
N |00°62$ 000% 00'S2$ 00°0% 00'0% "JOIGN PEIY - U| SAO JBWOISND | BA0D |DUUId 6LL| 662E0ZE €20c/8dy
1NO IONVYHO 3SVIId / IDOVSN
ONIHTLSIOFE HIONOT ON
HIALIAW ("18'p1) ‘feIp udoIq Homs PAIg
N |€0°Z128 00°0% 86°1$ S0'09L8  |00°GS3% ‘pabewiep) a1l Jajeps 20e|day| uouney Z2zZ|  868002¢ €2c0T/vey
10O JONVHD 3SV3d / 3DVSN
ONINILSIOIY ¥IONOT ON
H313W ("919°pYl ‘[e1p udKoIq HoN)S PAIg
N [LOEVS 00°0$ 00'0$ 10°2eS 00'LL% ‘pebelep) Jojaly Jajep) oejdey |  uolunay £282|  89002€ €cogively
wusip v
sbe) g buey aseald (N ‘(pussal
P SAOB) SB0N0U 18)em [10q ‘adjiou
20)U9S JawoIsnd ‘SN ‘wenbuisq) BaIY PUISIq
N |vE0LLS 00°0% JANAY L9618 05°25$ ealy jpulsig ul sbe) Buey QIOMYY| €VS061LE gecoe/ey

Jupd noA aiojeq NujyL juss 09

1S NdZe:01:50 £20Z AeN LE

€20Z/1£/5 :31vQA 2DI0AN!
TIVL3Q - 9984911 "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORLSIa
071 ‘WHVNVYANI

39 of 57



6 Jo , abed

48

N

0L'LLE3

00'0$

00°0$

02°562$

05289

jej0] suop2adsuyy

9¢£'05$

00°0$

000%

9e'6€s

00'LL$

ssed "wrey |- usamiaq
ob ases)d-uondadsuy) |0od (euly
‘jeyuepisey - uondedsuj eds /j0od

PG
uolunay 859z

18EG0CE

£20C/L/S

9€'05$

00'0$

00°0$

9¢°'6€$

00'tL$

ssed
‘|lenuapisay - uopadsu| edg / j00d

pAalg
uclunay Zz.Le

$20P02e

£20z/L/S

9£'05%

00°0$

000$

9e'6E$

00118

ssed 'w'e | |-6 Usomaq
o6 esesjq-uonoedsu; jcod Jnod-eid
‘|enuapisay - uopdadsu) eds / [cod

10 wepy 0pe

L (42112

€202/6L1Y

9€05$

00°0$

00°0%

9¢'6€$

00'LI$

ssed wre
L1-6 usamjeq uooedsul jood jeuly
‘lenuapisay - uonosedsu) edg / |ood

q
mepsyoer 2oel

PLLIGLE

£202/veiy

¥5°6L3

000$

00'0$

y0'65$

05°91$

SSBd ! 'W'B | |-6 Usamiaq
oB eses|d "uonoedsul |ood |euld
‘lejjuapisay - uonoadsuy| eds / jood

ancD
aousiied 291

9.2S61¢

£202/8L 1Y

81°'6Z$

00°0%

00°0$

89613

0558

VIN : M3IIATY 100d
‘leijuapisay - uonoadsu) edg / |ood

9A0D) auhAer 002

LIETELE

€20Z/ELIY

¥6'6.%

0003

00°0%

¥0'65%

05918

ssed !'wei)

-§ uaemjeq ob esesjd ‘uonosdsul
|ood Jeuy pejsanbal JeumoswoH
‘leyuspissy - uojoadsu| eds / jood

JQ auheiaq 655

822S51LE

€eoc/uy

suoioedsu|

cih)

£2'070's$

00°0$

Ly'095'v$

L0’ LpeS

7N A4T]

1ej0)
sijedey '3 8dUBUSUIRH [RIOUSD)

upd noA a1040q Juiyl jusals) 05

18D INdZ£:01:60 £202 Aeint L

€2/20/S0 -payds9jeq 00sy
-646-008 LV 3DIAY3S YINOLSND
LOVINOD 'NOILdNHEYEILNI
30IAY3S GIOAY OL

‘374 NO LNINIIHOV JIIAL3S
ON 39VYSSIN ONIMOTIO4

3HL HL1IM 9V1 30IA43S
HIWNOLSND ONVH (NMA '(puasal
2 JAIDE) $3II0U Jajem [loq 'adrou
90IAI9S JOLIOISND 'JSN ‘JusnbuljaQ)
ealy Jousig u) sbej Guey

png

2] =
2ARDVE

£€202/1€/S :31vQ IDI0ANI
Tvi3a- 9¥8.¥LE "ON 3DIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y - LOIRLSIa

O 'MYUVIAVAANI

40 of 57



6 Jo g abed

49

£2/10/€0 ‘paydgeleq
:2dA| payas 9Z8G #PaYdS
(sAepijoy B spuaaem ‘sincy
fELLIOU JaYe 'SINOY |BUNOU) WeiSAS uonnguisiq
N |oEbLL'es €0'0% 00'0% 0E'¥SS'LS |00°095$ Jajep B Je suonesedO siqefig| 210 QIDMYY|  LpBSYLE €202/LE/E
sneday
2 8oUBUB)UIBIA
[eioues)
M
n QQ 05'6.8°'LES |00°0$ 05°628'L1$ 00°0$ 0003 {ejol sedlaleg Joeiuodgng
€2/1E/60
:payssaleq ped 8)esouUod jjejsul
- 9]9JOU0D UOZUOY !WIYSAS JOJBAA 1O} Baly PUISa
N |os6iv'LLS  |00°0$ 0S'6LP'LLS 00'0% 00°0% SSJIAIRS pajoeauoIgNS aseyding QIOMYY|  0e2iS1LE €202CLy
€¢/20/%0 ‘paydgaleq
30UNOSOUAAH ‘WajsAg JaIeM 1o} ealy puIsig
N |00'09%$ 0003 00°09v$ 000$ 00'0% S0IAAS pajoBJUOIGNS BsBYdINg QIOMYY|  visosieE XAl 4
SSIAI3S
Pesuodgng
O 1 ,ﬂ J [ejoL
S5'€0Z$ 00'0$ 85°€0Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Bujidwes Aiojeloqe 10 Seag qe
HOYVYIN ALITILN
HILYM '1essy we)sAs Jajep ealy puisiq
N |85€0Z$ 000$ [G5'€02$ 0’08 00°0% lo} saoinag Aiojeseqe] aseyaing aioMyy|  oolerie €20z/oiv
Bugidwes
Aiojeioge)
108994 q

41 of 57

€202/1€/S :31vA IOI0OANI

Avi3a- ov8iviL "ON 3OI0OANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNI3Y : LORILSIO
o171 ‘MHVINVHANI

‘Jupd noA alojaq Juyl juaals) 09
15D INdZ€:01:580 £20Z Ael Le



50

6 40 6 abed
Ly'ezs'sys (0008 18'861'v2$ 09°€66'CL$ |00°96¢'s$ €101 8210AU)
vresL'zzs (0003 25°€69'91L8 99°286'c$ |SC'SLt'LS €101 MAN
SP'509'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ St'sve'ss |00°092°L$ 19301 IMIN
|ejoL
SP'S09'v$ 00°0% 00°0$ St'sye'es |00°092'L$ sledsay @ soUBUIUIE |eJoUsD

S1'L6Y'2S

"Jupd nok aJojaq Jujyyl juaais) 05

1S9 NdZE:01:50 £20Z Aei LE

SL'LBL'LS

€2/10/¥0 :paYIsSINeq

‘adA1 payds 928G :#payds
‘(shepijoy 3 spuayeam ‘sinoy
|eulou Jaye 'SINoY jeuuou) walsks

J3JeAA B B suonesad( siqelg

uonnquisig

S9.6L1¢€

Co2iey
S0 AIOM

1
SOA

ST Y B

£€20Z/1£/S :31vA IDIOANI
vi3a- 9v8ivil "ON 3JIOANI

QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : 1OR41LSIa

011 ‘HEVAVHLNI

42 of 57



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Planse make checks payable to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISAWALD

P.O. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

AMOUNT DUE
$27,629.91
After Due Date Pay
$29,287.70
Service Address
136 JACKSAW Dr
Amount Enclosed

Account Number
290523-00061-00
Due Date
6/30/2023

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on all retumed checks.
Pleasa return this portion with your payment.
When paying in person, please bring both portions of this bill.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-00
Status =TT Service D_lgct’es #Days Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 51112023 6/1/2023 K} 6/2/2023 6/30/2023 71112023
PREVIOUS BALANCE $24,874.56
PAYMENTS ($24,874.56)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS  USAGE
READING READING  (n1000Galons
21117896 25,054 15,591 9,463 Wholesale Water $14,856.91
Monthly Charge $12,773.00
CURRENT BILL $27,620.91
AMOUNT DUE $27,629.91
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 06/30/2023 $29,287.70
£
-
Jul 2022 to Jun 2023 - A Jfb (4 /2 ’a?) e
JyiDate Receved C-1d 3 5
ion - 8 -00. 1-00.5 g e
Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri Sy/Daie Posted: j PJ
Approvad for Payment:
Hand Delivered o
Maiied By/Date:
e (15h 3 T57
(30H 1, P00 51

43 of 57




WILLATT & FLICKINGER,PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 - FAX (512) 469-9148
May 31, 2023
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER
05/07/23 Receive emails on resignation of Ronja Keyes from Inframark. (0.2 Hours).
05/11/23 Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

05/12/23 Review emails on customer's problems paying Inframark and threatened
termination of service. (0.2 Hours).

05/17/23 Complete preparation for and attend conference with Dennis Daniel and Terri
Purdy to review agenda and prepare for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).
Finalize agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

05/18/23 Continue revising draft minutes from last board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue
review of agenda packet items. (0.3 Hours).

05/23/23 Continue and complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (3.1 Hours).

05/31/23 Review notice from PUA on twice per week mandatory watering and review
District's drought contingency plan in connection with same. (0.5 Hours).
Review current contract with Zane Furr and proposed amen Jed contract. (0.5

Hours). By/ionte Received: (J’ —

(15

By/Date Posted: J@ (4 I""’Q %

Attorney BF: 5.8 Hours
A ¥sjsely ed lor Payment

HUNTER HUDSON Isiia0y e} ,).au\,er“d io:
sited By/Date:
05/17/23 Prepare for and attend pre-meeting conference with De&nﬁ)ﬁmei and Terri Purdy.
(0.7Hours). T

05/18/23 Review agenda packet prior to distribution to directors. (0.6 Hours).

52

44 of 57



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

May 31, 2023
Page 2

05/23/23

05/31/23

Begin preparing for upcoming board meeting by reviewing agenda packet. (0.9
Hours). Review engineer's report in preparation for upcoming board meeting.
(0.5 Hours).

Continue working on legislative update. (0.3 Hours).

Attomey HH: 3.0 Hours

GREG SZUMAN

05/11/23

05/18/23

05/23/23

05/24/23

05/25/23

05/26/23

05/30/23

Research cybersecurity training requirements for District board members and edit
cybersecurity tracking document accordingly. (0.3 Hours).

Research notice requirements to supply treated effluent to HOA. (0.7 Hours).

Begin drafting notice letter to TCEQ regarding providing reclaimed water to HOA.
(0.6 Hours).

Continue research on cybersecurity training and draft email on same. (0.3 Hours).

Begin reviewing House Bills and Senate Bills that are applicable to the District.
(0.3 Hours).

Continue reviewing House Bills and Senate Bills that are applicable to the District.
(0.2 Hours).

Continue reviewing House Bills and Senate Bills that are applicable to the District.
(0.2 Hours).

Attorney GS: 2.6 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

05/02/23

Receive and review email from Gary Grass on May meeting date. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review email from John Genter on lead and copper rules. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review Sommers Marketing invoice; forward to Jessica
Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to email from
Cody Black requesting Notice to Purchaser. (0.3 Hours). Send email to Dennis
Daniel and Terri Purdy on committee meeting to discuss May board meeting. (0.2
Hours).

53

45 of 57



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

May 31, 2023
Page 3

05/03/23

05/04/23

05/08/23

05/09/23

05/11/23

05/15/23

05/16/23

05/17/23

Begin drafting minutes of last board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Draft proposed
agenda for May meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Send email to Terri Purdy on May meeting. Review reply and arrange for
committee meeting. (0.4 Hours). Continue preparing for May board meeting.
(0.3 Hours).

Receive emails on resignation of Ronja Keyes. Telephone conference Makenzi
Scales at Inframark on same. Send email to her with District information.
Receive, review and respond to Missy Roberts at Inframark on action items.
Receive and review email from Makenzi Scales on yard waste being dumped near
bridge area. Forward to Dennis Daniel. (1.0 Hour). Continue drafting minutes
of last meeting. (0.8 Hours). Review District website. (0.4 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.5 Hours). Begin updating District
Registration Form. (0.3 Hours).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on community event. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparing for next board meeting. Draft proposed agenda and send to
all parties for review and comment. (0.7 Hours).

Receive and review emails from Makenzi Scales and Dennis Daniel on past due
accounts. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review emails from Dennis Daniel and
Makenzi Scales on meter access box trimming. (0.5 Hours). Continue preparing
tomorrow’s committee meeting. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review email from
John Genter on next week’s meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on firewise information from the
HOA. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from HCAD and upcoming
budget information. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Makenzi
Scales on billing issues. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for next week's board
meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Attend committee meeting with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy. Send email to
Ron Meyer and Gary Grass regarding their atendance at Saturday’ s firewise event.
Review email from Dennis Daniel on same. Review additional emails on firewise
event. (1.0 Hours). Review TCEQ rules on use of effluent and notification to
Executive Director. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review emails from Dennis
Daniel and Makenzi Scales on manager’s report. Finalize agenda for posting.
Receive and review manager'sreport. Continue preparing agenda package. (1.5
Hours).

54

46 of 57



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

May 31, 2023
Page 4

05/18/23

05/22/23

05/23/23

05/24/23

05/25/23

05/26/23

05/30/23

Arrange to post agenda with Hays County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for
posting within the District. Receive and review bookkeeper's report. Receive
updated manager's report.  Send email to Mark Kestner on engineer’s report and
bids. Review email from Gary Grass on agenda. Complete agenda package and
send to all parties. Arrange to post agenda and package on District website. (2.6
Hours).

Receive and review TCEQ 2022 Consumer Confidence Report reminder notice.
Send email to Makenzi Scales on same. (0.4 Hours). Receive, review and
respond to John Genter on attendance at tomorrow’s board mesting. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review engineer's report and bid information. Receive and review
emails from Dennis Daniel and Mark Kestner on bids. Continue preparation for
tomorrow's board meeting. (1.3 Hours). Receive and review WTCPUA
watering restrictions and monitoring of same. Review District website on
schedule. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review draft CCR. Emails with Makenzi
Scales on same. Telephone conference with Makenzi Scales on CCR. Review
revised CCR and forward same to Board for review. Receive and review email
from Gary Grass on testing. (0.8 Hours).

Receive and review email from Makenzi Scales on customer payments. (0.2
Hours). Receive, review and respond to Gary Grass on today's attendance at
board meeting. Confirm quorum for today’'s mesting. Continue preparing for
today's board meeting. Telephone conference with Allen Douthitt on same.
(1.4 Hours). Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.5 Hours).
Send email to Makenzi Scales on WTCPUA watering restrictions. (0.2 Hours).

Review action items from yesterday's board meeting. Begin processing
paperwork from same. Arrange to post recording and approved minutes to
District website. Review LCRA cost-sharing contract and TLAP documentation.
Send executed pay estimate to Mark Kestner. Revise District Registration Form.
(2.4 Hours). Receive and review emails from Makenzie Scales, Dennis Daniel
and Mark Kestner on various District matters. Send email to all parties on June
meeting date. Begin drafting agenda for same. (0.8 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to John Genter on Tuesday's board meeting. (0.2
Hours). Begin researching recent legislation pertaining to districts. (0.6 Hours).

Receive and review email from Mark Kestner on irrigation project alternatives.
(0.2 Hours).

Receive and review invoice from Sommers Marketing. Send same to Jessica
Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review various emails on

55

47 of 57



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

May 31, 2023
Page 5

irrigation alternatives. (0.3 Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last board

meeting. (1.2 Hours).

05/31/23 Receive, review and respond to John Genter on |ast week's meeting.

(0.2 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review
BLX arbitrage compliance correspondence. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review
email from Makenzi Scales on water usage. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review

email from Zane Furr on landscaping contract amendment.

Create Form 1295

tracking number and provide to Zane Furr; update database on same. (0.5 Hours).
Review current Drought Contingency Plan. (0.3 Hours).
Legal Assistant JC: 30.4 Hours
ALLISON NIX
05/24/23 Continue preparation of cybersecurity awareness training information for
distribution to the Board. (0.2 Hours).
Legal Assistant AN: 0.2 Hours
Attorney BF: 5.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $1,885.00
Attomey HH: 3.0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $975.00
Attorney GS: 2.6 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $845.00
Legal Assistant JC: 30.4 Hours @ $155.00 per hour $4,712.00
Legal Assistant AN: 0.2 Hours @ $155.00 per hour $31.00
CLIENT EXPENSES
64 Photocopies @ $.20 each $12.80
48 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each $24.00
Hays County Clerk $3.00
Total Client Expenses $39.80
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $8,487.80

g\bills\RRanch-2023-5
513123

56

48 of 57



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zene Furr
906 Madrone Drive

Georgetown, Tx 78628

(512) 825-7162

Invoice Date
] 5/30/2023
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 fnvolice #
Round Rack, Texas 78661 ZF2023-RR-May
ATTN: Mary Bott
_| Customer (D #
RR
Service
Date Description
51212023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
5/8/2023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
5/18/2023 Reunion Ranch $65.00
Mow WWTP
§/18/2023 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #1
5/18/2023 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
5/18/2023 Reunion Ranch $65.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
5/18/2023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
5/18/2023 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
5/18/2023 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond
5/18/2023 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Bivd Water Detention Pond
5/18/2023 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
5/18/2023 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Detention Pond
5/24/2023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
5/30/2023 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Denise Cove
5/30/2023 Reunlon Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
sy recovea._ [y 6-31-0%
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT saasapy Dale Received. /

All Paymonts Due Upon Recalpt. Late Payment Panalty of 5% Appliad to Unpald Balance After

— Bv/Daie Posted: _]6 G- "'{'Qj

snszo2y  ADProved for Payman;

e
iand Ceiivarsd o

Phzited By/Data;

e [l 57

49 of 57



Bookkeeper’'s Account Expenditures

58

50 of 57



REUNION RANCH Page 1of2

, PO BOX 2445 Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9
e ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445 BillingDate May 3, 2023
\’f A I &I Website att.com

~—

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 308.20

Tell everyone!

We've got deals on wireless, internet, and more—allin one
place. Call 800.263.6021 for our latest offers. Business
customers call 800.321.2000.

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - May 3 thru Jun 2
1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited 8 215.00

Payment Received 5-01 Thank you! 308.20CR Business Line (Measured Rate)
. Caller ID Name Delivery
AdjGEtment -00 Caller ID Number Delivery
Balance .00 Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Current Charges 308.21 Unlimited Local Usage
Company Fees and Surcharges
Total Amount Due $308.21 2. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 5.14
3. 811 Fee .50
Amount Due in Full By May 26, 2023 4. State Cost Recovery Charge .56
§. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.66
8. Texas Universal Service §3.07
Billi s 1. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
filing Summary Total Company Fees and Surcharges 67.65
Online: att.com/myatt Page 8 nt Fees and Taxes
8. Federal 6.51
Plans and Services 1 308.21 9. State and Local 19.05
1 800 321-2000 Total Governument Fees and Taxes 25.56
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000 Total Plans and Services 308.21
Repair Services: Amount Subject to Salas Tax: 282.15
1 80O 288-2020
Total Current Charges 308.21

News You Can Use

eceived: PREVENT DISCONNECT
By/ate R —;:] B Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
By/Date Posted: Jh s ﬁ} ’,-? J paid each menth to keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We

are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees

Approved for Payment: \
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: ﬂb 6’@6@5
e (4,230

News You Can Use Summary

« PREVENT DISCONNECT

* EMAILYOUR INVOICE

» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
* FRAUD PROTECT

See "News You Can Use® for additional information

+ LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
 FEES AND SURCHARGES
+ STILL GETTING PAPER?

sturn bottom portion with your check in the enclosed envelope.

and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent interruption of basic local
service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and
are $308.21 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long
distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless, and Internet may result in those
services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary local toll or long
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with your
records.

Local Services provided by AT&T Ark AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oldahoma, or ATAT Texas based upon the servica address location. 5 9

GO GREEN - Enroll in paperiess billing.
51 of 57



Jessica Benson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

AT&T Small Business Services <att-services.bus.1950615846@emaildl.att-mail.com>

Thursday, May 18, 2023 12:36 PM
Jessica Benson
Your AT&T online bill is ready to be viewed

Reunion Kan th

AT&T Business | Support | My AT&T Account

Your AT&T bill is ready

Dear Valued Customer,

A new bill for your AT&T account is ready for viewing.

The bill amount shown below includes payments made before
the bill period ended. To see more recent payments, go to the

Account Overview and Bill & Payments sections of your
online bill.

' Paperless Billing
* Enjoy more convenience, [
- security, and control with free |
! paperless billing.

0Sign up now

Automatic Payments .
Save time and pay your monthly !

. | Account ending | Bill Amou - bill automatically! ,
Service in nt Date 'OSign up now {
U—\;ers 8477 $78.39 06/0;/202

To manage your AT&T account online, click Log in, below.
You can view your bill details, payment history, make a
payment, and more.

Not yet registered in myAT&T for Business to manage your
account online? Register now

Thank you,
AT&T Business Services

Contact Us
Contact Us - quick & easy support.

By/Date Received: [P m&a
By/Date Postec: ‘AL
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: J[’\ 6«26 <3
Gl 02306

'

60

52 of 57



SU0RsenD _

Ec 559]9. 1IN ;5..:m:o..n W ?mb;ﬁaux _

qem o uo Aed _ auouyd wouy F_

m #19
> i 31ed/hg pajew
_ 10} paisaidq pueH

\7;:2:%& 10} paaciddy

..Am‘ﬂ\ . \m.u (: :paisod aleq/Ad

MW\ [y < \Whu :paniaday aeq/Ag

08'CLLS en( junowy |ejoj
~ oves$ £202 1€ A& Aq enq sefiueyg Juaung [ejoL
ye'ss $964 %@ 586.1BU2INS [BJUSLLLIBACD ‘SeXE ]
Q0'LLS Sipain % s88iey) Joyto pue
sabreyoing
00'$ 80107
sabJeyd aseyaind pue ebesn
00°0v% sefiyeyd Ajluo
0t'9cs R Ajeje|pauiy) enq piemio] sauejeq
00'$ pieC % PaAIeoaY Juslifed O
0b'95% e -h PO (simiap 101 yoeq ses) aouereg snomaid
80 fe — 60 Jdy Arewawing j1g »ainp
. wodesudisjuauozuenoss//dyy
9/G86EVE66 | JequINN 3010AU| 1¢ ssaippe ok om_a__u

m:e ised

mzn g

_oooo (A mwwvo . QY mnm_m; EoN:m; cmg_
Jaquiny Junoday E=8u< =_o> mum:ms_

56918982 XL ‘¥OOH ANNOY
sotd ¥L€ 31S YO IAHMVY 0E6L
099s0100 QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y

68Y0-L0LL0 PN ‘NHYMIN
681 X086 0d

AUOZLIDA

61



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. nonprofit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379 e

pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Account #: 3001313436

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bili Date: 06/03/2023

This bill does not reflect payments after 06/03/2023.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

Energy compar:son

Total energy use Total enorgy use
this month Iast monlh

Total energy use Average daily use

and temp this month

this month last year

What would you give to make a change? For less than $1 a month, you can support lo
PEC Power of Change Program. Enroll today at pec.coop/change.

%m&@% ¥ ng up your bill through the
~—Htarct-Betiveredto:
Mailed By/Date:

EEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECO ———Cﬂ—g % O

K
PLEASE DEI'ACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORT ION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

Bill Date 06/03/2023
_ Account # 3001313436
;gd;';;a:es oElzit::sizogﬁ;a!:";(e?ssas Current charges due 06/21/2023 $213.67
' Late amount after 06/21/2023 $235.04
D Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Change! PEC Secure Pay Station barcode "I“Im"mlm“ Il I"

[] one time donation ] Recurring donation

Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

PO Box 1 21
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITE etk Ay
& DOUTHITT
e S PR T TR T TR 1T
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-~2445

62
'-IED?BBEIEI].EI].BHBEDUDDEIBE?DDUDEBSDHDBU&EE}!E?&
O



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m. honprofit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379 :

pec.coop  Se habla Espaniol

Account #: 3001313420

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 06/03/2023

This blil does not reflect payments after 06/03/2023,
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

«Energy comparison

Total energy use Total ae use
this month Iasl m;glgh

12

10

Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp this month

, YOu can supportloca,\wmg@pfby m@iﬂgppyour bill thmugh the
Hand-Dolivsradto:
Mailed By/Date:

(O (230
KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECOR
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

What would you give to make a change? For less than $1 a month
PEC Power of Change Program. Enroll today at pec. coop/change.

Bill Date 06/03/2023

Account # 3001313420
Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Current charges due 06/21/2023 $23.37
PO Box1 o Johnson City, TX 78636 Late amount after 06/21/2023 $23.37

[] check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Change! PEC Secure Pay Station barcode
] one time donation ] Recurring donation

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 21
6685 2 AB 0.507 & ¢e8s Johnson City, TX 78636-0001

REUNION RANCH WCID c-26 SR TR (TR P 1T ST PR LT | LT PR E

Mail payment to:

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT
PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
UL B U U TR [ (PR L PR LR LT 63

4607L3001313420000002337000002337060320230
55 of 57



Questions? Call 888-554-4732

Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

i .'I:.i"jrh m

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m.

Member-owned since 1938
nonprofit

Account #: 3001313424

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 06/03/2023

This bill does not reflact payments after 06/03/2023.
Chargs detail found on the back of this page.

Energy companson

kWh  ( Previous Months [ Current Month i )

@lonthly High o Monthly l.owq Temp

Total energy use Total anargy use

20000

17500

this month Iast month

15000

12600

What would you give to make a change? For Iess than $1 a month,
PEC Power of Change Program. Enroll today at pec.coop/change.

Total energy use

Average daily use
this month last year

and temp this month

you can support local'nonprofits byund ng Up your bl tArough the

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (230

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRGNG ENTIRE STATEMENT

S T e

Pedernales Electric Cooperative
PO Box1 e Johnson City, TX 78636

[[] check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Changel

D One time donation D Recurring donation

. eomamp— — —— ot er—

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

e —— — e ——
Bill Date 06/03/2023
Account # 3001313424
Current charges due 06/21/2023 $1,437.72
Late amount after 06/21/2023 $1,581.49

PEC Secure Pay Station barcode I’"“"“Im"m III I“

Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

PO Box 1
Johnson City, TX 78636-0001

2

64

HI:I]?I:BUIJ].BIBHEHDDD].HB??EUDDISBIHHDBCI%GE[T‘%??
O



S A A TIE BRIVE

Monthly energy t

Questions? Call 888-554-4732
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espariol

KWh Q’revious Months@ Current tonth [ )

Member-owned since 1938
nonprofit

Account #: 3001313435

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4
Bill Date: 06/03/2023

This bill does not reflect payments after 06/03/2023.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

‘Energy comparison

350

250

150

[ What would you give to make a change? For
PEC Power of Change Program. Enroll today at pec.coop/change.

ey

ess than §

@onthly Higho Monthly Low .) Temp Total energy use Total energy use

a month,

this month last month

$56.37 J

T

Toftal energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp this month

s,

&i nonprofits by rounding
and Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

a#:_ (1230

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETAGH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

[[] check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Changel

D One time

donation  [T] Recurring donation

PO Box1 e Johnson City, TX 78636

Bill Date 06/03/2023
Account # 3001313435
Current charges due 06/21/2023 $51.53
Late amount after 06/21/2023 $56.68

PEC Secure Pay Station barcode I’I“""I””IN,I""II

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

PO BOX

2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 21
Johnson City, TX 78636-0001

T TR T T AU R T T %

65

HBD?EBDDIBIBH3SIJIJEIIJEIS].SBDI]I]DUSEI:BUI:I]%?EUfES?&
0



Engineer’s Report

This will be provided as a supplement to the agenda package
Under Agenda Item 8

66



Comparison of Effluent Pump Station Alternatives

This will be provided as a supplement to the agenda package
Under Agenda Iltem 8.a.

67



()INFRAMARK

WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES -

Reunion Ranch WCID
General Manager Reports for the month of

May 2023
Board Meeting: June 20th, 2023

Reviewed By:
Date:

68



4
l N F R A M A R K 14050 Summit Dr, Ste 103
Austin, TX 78728

WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES (T) 512.246.0498

(F) 512.716.0024
www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Board of Directors Reunion Ranch WCID
From: Makenzi Scales

Date: June 20™, 2023

Subject: Operations and Maintenance Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last Board Meeting:

A. Administrative
e Trash Receptacle for the Wastewater Treatment Plant;
- Our Operators would like to get the plant cleaned up from the accumulated parts, trash,

and debris that are at the plant — due to their not being a dumpster. We have requested a
quote to have a dumpster brough out for a 1-time cleanup. Additionally, we would like to
ask the district to consider allowing there to be a regular sized dumpster placed at the
wastewater treatment plant, permanently, to be included in the regular solid waste
agreement that is handled by the HOA.

A. Wastewater treatment plant & effluent subsurface irrigation

e All facilities are in compliance for the month of May; (BOD & TSS are both below 5 this month)
- Plant’s capacity is at 96%; total flows are 2.378 MG; average flows are 76,739 GPD
e Dewatering Press;
- Deflection plate is pending install
- Ongoing efforts to lower digestor levels are in place
o Effluent lift station;
- Waiting on replacement control panel
o Mixer Inspection Needed
- We have obtained a proposal to pull the mixers to inspect them and do a thorough cleaning.
They have both been tripping regularly and the operators believe they are ragged up. We’'ll
also add a chain to allow for future mixer inspections to be done more easily.
e Conducted monthly inspection of irrigation fields; repair work orders have been generated
B. wastewater collection system

® Nothing significant to report
C. water distribution system

e Water accountability is at 100.08% for the month of May.
(Billing cycle from April 19% through May 18%)
D. stormwater Conveyance & Pond maintenance

e Inframark conducted Pond inspections on May 19",
e Aquatic Features Pond maintenance Reports for May are included.
E. Customer matters, complaints, reports & updates 69



e We spoke with 2 residents that had dirt piles in the road in front of their homes. After

explaining to both that it was not allowed, they had the piles removed.

F. customer billing & delinquencies

e Mailed 14 Delinquent Letters; 7 tags hung

Current Items for Board consideration:

cleanup

Vendor Amount Description Work Order #
Alterman $5,339.00 Mixer pull and inspection N/A
Kuts & Kleans $1,055.00 WA DOmPSTEIORE Hime N/A

70



Kuts and Kleans, Inc.
P. O. Box 1217
3933 Hwy 29 E.
Burnet, Texas 78611
(512) 234-8635
kandk@kutsandkleans.com
June 13, 2023

PROPOSAL
M
EEEEE s e e e e S T R e S

Att: Inframark — ¢/o Makenzi Scales

Re: Dumpster — 108 Jayne Cove, Austin, Tx 78737

Kuts & Kleans, Inc., proposes to perform the following projects:
1. Truck in a 40-cy dumpster for trash/debris - $650.00.
2. Provide dumpster for 7 tons of trash/debris - $405.00.

Please note:
**[f more than 7 tons collected there is a fee of $55 per ton overage.

** If dumpster is kept for more than 15 days a rental fee of 88 per day will be applied to invoice.

Total - $1055.00

Exclusions: Permits and any SWPPP requirements.

71



(es¥'s) ZL5's6 156'001 $9|qeAIg09Yy [Blo L
(£56'L) 12G'S ¥2S'/ $9|qeAIad9y paby [e10
(S8t'c) 1¥6'68 9ZP'c6 pajilg 1ejo L
(c66°1) ¥.1°€09°'SL 65°965'L) pallig SIunoddy Joj as JajeM bAY
= - - palwie|pay
{o00'c1) = 000°¢} Bunoes |
005 = = 1uelpAH
£ 889'v8 06.2'9¢ VYOH - [elnJawwo)
(905°¢) 00S'El 90021 [EnuspIsay
uondwnsuo) sbesaay
(000'€v6) 000°8¥¢'8 000°162°6 pawnsuo) suojjen {ejol
- - - pawieay
(000¢)) - 000°'€) bupfoe. |
2 - 5 JuBIpAH
00079/ 000°6GE’ | 000885 VOH - [eldJauwod
(000°£69'L) 000'€66'9 000'069'8 [eljuapISay
uondwnsuo)
J A GES 8ZS Paj|ig SIuNo39y JO JaqWNN |ejo ]
= - pawiepay
= } l Bunoes |
= = - juelpAHy
9l 9L VYOH - |elJawwo)
yA 8LS 15 |enuapIsay
gZ-AepN TZ-ABl
9JuelEeA SUON29UU0) uonduasag

Arewwns buijjig

72

MUYV YN



Ez{So

Ezf70

£z/to

tzfzo

T

== =
JINUIAIY JDIBMIISBAA 11 DNUSASY J3IBM 1
€z/t0 zzfzu zzfin zzjo1 [£413 2Z/R zzjl zz/9 zz/S

00 0%
00000'0Z%
00 000'0%s
00 000’095
00 000'08%
0000000t S

00 0000713

Kiobajes Aq enuanay A103SiH QWuoW Buliig z|

73



anuaAdy J181ema1se sy Bay Jesp e 2NU3ARY 193N DAy JRIA € 3NUIAIY J3IEMIISE M

6p 6T B SsExdSaling

50 919195 (bivagry 'y

£zoz Asenuer zZ0Z 3Unr zzoz Alenuer 1707 aunf 1zoz Alenuer
659897
g6 Erpbipr L il p—
57 28gES SE V65 ovSgb'es
gratkog

NUIAY J21eMDISBAN '8 Jo1e A SDeIaAY 1eRA €

3NUBAY JD1M

070z aunf

00 0%

00 000'0Z5

00'000'0Ys

00 000095

00 000'08%

00 000'00T$

00'000'0ZT%

74



JuswAed UON J0} $}108UU0DSIQ

75

V/N
A Buny sbe| juanbuiisg
vl pajieyy Joua7 uanbullsg
0008 SUOND3(|0D UONRI3PISUO) pIeog
0008 1O SIA 0) LOIBIBPISUDY pJeog
= $ - $ | ¥SVLL $ | 6229S'Y $ | 9¥'865°88 $ £2/S
= $ = $ 26191 $ | 09'908'C $ | S2E06°L6 $ [ X414
- $ = $ | SE'691 $ | 96°020°€ $ | 0T'ee6'8L S £2/E
= $ = $ | S9°09% $ [ 66EVP’L $ | L¥'062'69 $ £¢/e
= $ | 06'99¢ $ | 6V'€89 $ | e28¢C€E § | S9°2/8'€L $ ecll
- $ - $ | 60'6E6 $ | LL0VET $|90¥LL9L $ [4414%
- $ = $ | Y965 $ | ££°950'9 $ | 94CiG's6 $ celilL
90'6/8°C $ | 12059 $ | 2E'656 $ | 291909 § | 6e'28G6'vel $ [44[1]3
09°910°¢ $ | 9v'298 $ |95 I¥0€E $ | Z€'599°9 $ | 60°€9Z'811L $ [#44[)
66 EEV'C $.| 19'8CS S |LLig0'L $|160L58 $ | L£'€2E'8EL $ [445}
€0'€Cl’) $ 196012 $ | ¥8°299 $ | 228¢eL’S $ | 92'850°LbL $ [44)
op'€88’1L $ | 9€ /ey $1099L6 $ | 20°1s21 $ | SC'962'0L1 $ 2c/9
19'6£9C $ | 25'v0E $|19¢€sy $ | 98'SL6'S b | £2°0S6°00} $ [445
+02) [ejol AeQ 06 |E}0L|ABQ 09 [EJOL AeQ o€ ejol 81qBAI228Y |ej0L ajeq

= ] 2] =
+ ' “»H - L -
— !
L | o
==

poday Suond9||0) PUE 9|qEAIDI3Y SIUN0IIY YIUOW Z L




80 Sv'e 89'C gz-Aei
&R » RS o & e : . .
@ # &evo &av@@ & &ao@/ P eevo ) cayoo ee\% aa@o ee\/o/ eﬁoo eev SL'0 152 €l'C cz-1dy
950 Ay ¥9'C €c-1eN
. .80 66| L1LC £¢-984d
P4 £€C0 GZ'¢c 08'¢C gc-uer
B R €V°0 8'0 99'L 2z-oea
Y S ; S 0%t 0’0 [40% 06'L ¢C-\ON
7SS TN e o ¥60 150 L 2210
m—— 4 . o oSz 040 791 9€'C Zeg-desg
ee———————— ff/'{ 120 8671 96°C zz-bny
e il e 0.0 9lL¢ 9l'E c¢cinr
EHN -~ 3UNIO|YD OUO BAY 77 s = S0 5CC 00 € ceunr
. 08°0 86°1 ¥#8°'C ZT-AelN
EHN - auliojyd ouoN-bay 27D EHN 8uuolyy OUoN BAy Z10 aleq
0G° aA0qy ag 1SNy sjuawalinbay sjels
[ssz ] BAY |[enuuy JuaLIngy

Bul10}IUO A3ljEND JaJeM

SIDIAYIS JHNIINULSYEINI T HILVM oy

AjijenD pue uopanpold 121 v_ m < E < mm Z _ /O H_

76



5507 5'|eD "BAY YIUON € —— 35N P3Jjld "BAY YIUOW €

51919IA J1915BN SAY YIUO €

() 5507 5'|ED W 3S() PaYI1G

(a3 N 22 (&3 o &2
2 o8 2 © o & 2> & e «° O L4
& 2 oS & & T & .._@ob & N & & & &F S & &«
TN S A RS S S A AR AP N Y AN AR SO A LS GNP S ) I I

S19]19A 19]1SBIN T

0007

000t

0009

0008

000°0T

000'ZT

000'vT

00091

000'8T

Joday Ajijiqejunoddy 13)ep

77



78

(-) 5507 S [ED === 35M P3||Id SI913 N J9ISRA
> 20 o 000
2> & o X 4 > e o o
3e vo,? & & N N o > &~ &2 e\ & 0 0 S
«.\e//v Acé/v\m acéfv &rfv e.o«o? é..&ar évso.. ._\.v@o. &.nuono f/m,r oszﬁ To&v /OA %%\AV Tv@»/v fv@»ov sofov .wnrov.u 0,0.0 nﬂvvs.r O@O& & &
¥ < < < B A P S A A A & & &F & & A.eo,v
000"
000%”
2.
= S98FTT  1g6. sSr'r- Szet-
7513 StT 6Tt gStT i gté- g ’
000t
b
NM@W banhd 6Tl OOOJ
E TN I
T ‘9 856" P RS .
-~ - 356" o 5679
- : \ r : o
930’9 162'g, Log' /A /1. >
\ gL \m.: ’ =
\ i 85 9 o 1,
- o/ €98’y F7%'8
\ 2% /J 0008
HNOn.m,.._ Ezo'or < \\\nﬂmham . o |
dit'tt - o .nnn.mf b6l'otT 0000*
= ‘A 0
19 gf6'tT- \....l. \
"ot F . ?v m '
B ogl'zt \.__wmdﬁ N wm Y2
S T0S'€T ZIS'ET i\x, &8, s 000"
& : et mmm__.n;nyf.
zo0Es o =
B (St'er Lro'tr 000 7*
123 452
gg¥'yT
Oooo.ﬂ
ooowa

sbeiany yluon €



%80°001 %80°0 7 N 905’8 8ve's GES €z/8Lis  |cz Aeiy
%6000 %600 J 8 152'8 6i7L'8 GES €z/8Lly  |ez udy
%88°801 %88°8 /LS 8 8Z¢'9 618'S GES sz/oz/s  |ez uosen
%S+ €01 %St'E Gl 8 9ee'y 661"V 145°] €2/02/¢  |cz AMenigad
%¥8°'96 %91 "€- (6¥1) i €55t oLL'Yy GEG €C/8LlL ¢z Aenuer
%9.°L01L %9.'L 96 L GES'S avp's GES Z2/61/2)  |gc Jaquadag
%95 701 %95 ¥ /6€ vl ¥60'6 LLL'8 veS Z2/8L/LL  |Zc JequisnoN
%1686 %90°L- (z€1) 0l 85,2l |s06'CL Ges 22/61L/0L 2T 48Q0120
%¥8°L0L %81 802 Ll 86v'LlL  [L0E'LL €€G 2z/6L/6 |2z 1equisidas
%02°G6 %08~  [(0L2) 9 G8O'FL  [L08'vL 2% 2zi6LI8 |2z isnbny
%5916 %GE'8- (09g't) |11 0z6'vl  |L62'9L 12§ zeieliL  |ez Ainr
%ZE €6 %89°9- (9z8) 6 0€S'LL |s9g'ZL 12S ¢c/9L/9 Z¢caunr
%€E.'88 %2 |(16L°L) L) ¥9¢€'6 9950l 12S 2c/8LIS zz Rey
%0226 %08/~ (222) 6 ‘ZAN 096'6 82s 2z8Ly |2z Iudy
%L, 98 %ECEL-  |(PLL) 6 $90°S .¥8'S 8¢S cailLig Z¢ yoiely
%25 26 %8 /- (562) Ll 9e9'c Zve's .25 221z |2z Aenugad
%.G°G6 %EY b (g22) el Zve'y 080'S 125 ce8lLiL zz Aenuer
%66°26 %L0°2- (62¥) 6 089'S 8LL'9 8¢S Le/ZLizL  [Lg Joquede(g
%SE 68 %G9°0L- [|(000'L) [Pl 9/€'8 06€'6 128 L2/8L/LL  [Lg J9quisAoN
%90°88 %6 LL- |(Z¥F'L)  |0L 899'0L |GZL'C) 92S L2/8L/0L |12 1940100
%Z6°26 %80/~ (810'4) Ll ZSeelL  |18E'pL 1£4% Le/LLi6 | Z Jaquiaidas
%/9°06 %EE 6" (orz'y) |2 8v.'Ll  |596'Cl €es 12/61/8 Lz Isnbny
%L 001 %CL 0 Gl l LL'LL |02 615 L2/6LiL Lz Ainp
%9.°06 %¥C 6" (889) . 2529 vl 91§ 12/81/9 Lgaunp
%G5 €6 %S¥ 9" (815) 0 4%yl 0£0'8 90§ L2/02/S 12 Aey

o4 sso7 % | () sso7 | 18y)O/ asn SJI9J3I\ | suol}odauUu0) ajeq peay YJuo

pajunosoy s'leo |Buysni4| pong Jla1se|N JO Jaqunp

79



LSS ELELE LSS E TS
p.eo PR P T T T Y g &.o B T L G G & &L &E .
QzQ O

0%0'0

0900

0800

Q0T 0

ozTT 0

ot o

Ke|N 10 YIUOW oY} 10} SMO|J JOJEMa)SEM |

CS3IDIABIS JUNLINYLISVEINI B BILVAR ./.
A)i[END puE LUORONPOId JSIEMOISEM V_ m < 2 < m n_ z _ @ ]

80



%056

SaA
SOA
SOA
SaA
SBA

SOA

siun PiS 892

siun PIS 89°Z
/6w z'9
/bW |
6w o'y
AW 9200

sSNUN PIS 0'6

SHUN PIS 0'9
/Bw o)
/6w oz
/6w 0z
dsw 800

(xel) Hd

(UIN) Hd

(W) tenpisay auloly
(bay) ss1

(bav) aod

(‘6AY) dLMM Mol

Ke jo yjuopy ayj 104

81



%98 £6 £€°¢80°8Y 002°855 L1 SIvV1i0l
%901 901 000°€S 000°0¥9'1L g6¥ jc-uer
%88 88 000'v¥ 000°vEC’L c06 YASLE
%96 G6 000°8¥ 000Ci¥'L 05 lc-1eN
%08 6. 000°0 000'68L°1L 909 | g-1ay
%88 .8 000'vv 000'0.E'L 90§ jg-AeN
%¢C6 68 000°9¥% 000°/8¢€'L 91§ je-unr
%06 .8 000'G¥ 000°L6E'L 61§ le-inr
%16 06 000'L¥ 000°.SP'L £CS 12-bny
%V8 08 000°Cy 000'%.2'L {4 Lg-dag
%69 S0l 000°'GS 008'689'| 9¢s 12100
%L 801 000'/S 00v'8LL'L 1eS L C-AON
%04 901 000°9S 0009€L’| 8¢S 12-98Q
%01 901 ££°62£'9S oom.omm.oﬂ SIVI1OL
%19 c0l 008'€S 005'899°} JXA*) cc-uer
%EL Ll 0£5'8S 008'8€9'L JXA*) ¢c-994
%89 €01 LLV'¥S 005'6.9°L 8¢¢ cc1eN
%C.L 601 062°.S 009812} 8¢S gg-lay
%CL 601 169°/S 009'88.°1 JX4*] ce-AepN
%Ll 80} 0L0'.S 00€0LL') JXA*] cecunr
%89 ¥01l 009'tS 00,169} JXA"] cc-inr
%0. 0L 00/'GS 000'82.') 4% zz-bny
%219 001 0ve'es 00€°26G'L £eg gz-d9s
%€9 76 001'0§ 002'€SS' L GES ¢¢- 10
%9. €Ll 005°09 008't18'L 4% CC-AON
%6. 8Ll 092'¢9 00Z°196'1 SEG ¢c-39Qg
%02 347 05°895°G. 0020516 SIv.iOl
%CL 801 006'.S 00066/'1 GEG gc-uer
%89 c0l 0/2 %5 0056151 143 £¢-q24
%L 901 GE6'95 000'69/.°1 SES €C-1elN
%L.L G0l 0EY'9S 008'269'L Ges £z-1dy
%96 14 6£.'9/ 000'8/€°¢ GES gz-Rey
0,
% “u.__.ﬁmo h““_ﬂwﬂ_:mw< abriany SMold [eJ0] | suonodsuuon

|e2LI0)SIH MO|4 J9)emalsep dIDM Youey uoiunay

82



I t employee owned
Alterman Ques 75 Gfons o, Stsuic

SINCE 1923

Date: May 31, 2023 Alterman Bid # 667
To: Inframark
Attn: Jose Perez
Ref: Inframark RRWCID Mixer Inspection
Automation, Instrumentation and Controls

Alterman is pleased to submit this proposal for the scope of work to be completed on the project
referenced above, per to the following:

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

Drawings:

Date:

Prepared by: N/A
Addendum(s). N/A

SCOPE OF WORK

INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROLS

Detailed Scope

 Provide Crane for extraction of units

* Provide two men for labor to extract units

* Provide inspection and testing of units

* Provide reinstallation and/or delivery of units to repair shop

QUALIFICATIONS & CLARIFICATIONS

* This proposal does not include repair of units
» This proposal does not include hazardous waste disposal fees

EXCLUSIONS

* Furnishing and installation of any new electrical service, disconnects, etc.

* Furnishing and installation of any electrical conduit, raceways, cable tray, wire way, etc.

* Furnishing, installation and termination of the Fiber Optic System

* Furnishing and installation of any electrical equipment (i.e. gear, fixtures, devices, etc.)

» Temporary power and temporary lighting.

= Utility company service charges and administration fees.

= Existing utility service size and condition.

* Supply and installation of hydraulic equipment (i.e. motors, pumps, valves, blowers, appliances, etc.).
* HVAC equipment, controls, and installation.

* Saw cutting and replacing concrete and asphalt.

* Formed concrete (i.e. equipment pads, pole bases, housekeeping pads, duct bank extensions, etc.).
* Engineering of structural components (i.e. equipment pads, pole bases, foundations, supports, etc.).

14703 Jones Maltsberger - San Antonio, TX 78247 1340 Airport Commerce Dr. Ste 425 - Austin, TX 78741 * 17750 Lookout Rd Ste 150 - Schertz, TX 78154
129 S Main Strest, Ste 260 - Grapeving, TX 76051 5905 Williamson Rd. -+ Creedmoor, TX 78610

Mamn Office: 210 496,6888
www.GoAlterman.com

Tesas Eléclocal Contradtor's License Mo, 17 Regqulatea by The et ul HURS 4 PO, Bos 12107, Austing Tesis 71
1nras y Coniractor Licensa No. Regs e of Fublic Safely | PO B

83



employee owned
Alterman Yeasy of Seruic

SINCE 1923

» Welding, torching, tapping, and cutting structures (i.e. tanks, pipe, footplates, beams, etc.).

= Fabrication and installation of structural items (i.e. canopies, racks, tank ladders, etc.).

* Functionality and warranty of existing electricai and control systems.

» Safety and functionality of existing electrical systems by others, during or prior to work described herein (i.e.
owner's maintenance departments, maintenance contracts, etc.).

* Solid rock excavation.

* Spoil relocation from work area/site and all associated fees.

* Dumpsters and portable toilets.

» Payment and performance bonds.

« Sandblasting or Painting.

* Potholing, investigative excavation, location services, and all associated fees.

* Dewatering.

 Tunneling and boring for the installation of underground raceways.

* Supply and installation of insulation and stainless steel jacketing for heat traced piping system.

 Overtime, expediting, and acceleration fees.

TERMS
» This proposal is based solely on the Engineer-furnished design documents. Alterman does not include
assumed clarifications. Alterman shall not be responsible for any costs or expenses necessitated by
changes and/or corrections due to errors or omissions in the design documents.
« Any design services provided by Alterman will be reviewed by the Engineer to assure acceptability when
integrated with the entire work. Owner is entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of design
services or certificated provided by Alterman only to the extent that design responsibility is specifically
delegated to Bidder by agreement in writing and all design and performance criteria are furnished to Alterman.
» Price is contingent upon execution of a mutually acceptable contract and project schedule
* Price is valid for 30 days from proposal date.

PRICING

Bid Item 1 $ 5,339
Total: $ 5,339
SMWBE Amount (included in Total) $ -

Bond Premium ADDER (not included in Total) $ 133

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal. If there are any questions, please contact us.
Sincerely,

Roger Barrett
Assoc Director System Automation
Mobile: (830)-743-4544

roger.barrett@goalterman.com

14703 Jones Maitsberger - San Antonio, TX 78247 1340 Airpori Commerce Dr Sta 425 « Austin, TX 78741 . 17750 Lookout Rd Ste 150 - Schertz, TX 78154
129 S Main Slreel, Sta 260 - Grapevine, TX 76051 5905 Willlamson Rd. « Creedmoor, TX 78610

1 210.496 6888
www.GoAlterman.com

Tesas Elccincal Conltacter's License Mo, 17043 » R ated by The e atlinent of Licensing and Re ation 1 PO, Bos L, Texas 78711 « i-600-603-8202 -
Texas Securily, C aclor Licanse b Regulaied Iy the Tedas Depganment of Puk PO Box 4087 Austin, Texas 7877




r..l\...hnT{_.. o

£20Z'S0 Hoday pundieunr - govsBunesly gog £Z02\SHedey Buraaly ¢ sayiuwed DAY N} OITAR UoUvY IO\LNIN-SJONT

LN
(o0}

GE6622E OM LNIWIAIS SYH - ¥31vId33IM SAI3aN

‘SIN3IWINOD

VIN LIUSUHPAS pue SLGEP JO JB3JD BaIE U SI9jU1 |jB Iy
VIN jeuonesado pue paso]d aAjeA ssedAq Adusbiawg
VIN jeuonesade uado aafea oB1ey2siq
V/N £(-939 ‘sjjlem ueiqeh ‘sjjem Bujuje)as ‘abeurelp a3a19u0d ‘sadid) sjuswWS jeaMINIS 03 abewep Auy
VIN ¥23y2 pue sdo) Jno ue3|d uado arowdy L Buidid urelp FBpUN Y} U) PUnO) JUIYPIS SEA
V/N adid jjej In0 ay) punoJse uolje3aBaa Jo uoRIpuod
V/N 2EIpall a4 jo uonipuoy
VY/N ¢Bale UISeq U] punoj ysniq 1o $3a1]
VIN 4bBjay w 8} Mmojaq uopesaban S|
Y/N 23}IS e punoy} ysei}
VN ¢eaie 3y pues sy} wy yidep Juaupes|
Y/N 2Aequoy ayy uj Yyydap Judwipas
VN 28In0Y gy UIylim utelp puod ai saog
VY/N [3A9)] 131eMm puod

NIvdd WHOLS - 3A0J 3SIN3d

uoREd07 pucy|

VHIVEA ANNVL YHO3AL
128502¢ ‘#0M
£20ZI8LIS ‘31va

HONVY NOINNZY  :LORILSIO

1371N0 NIVdd
NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINYHOLS

SNOILVY3IdO 3I¥NLONYLSVYIANI I LYM

AJAVINVIHANI




MSIQUNW-SdOVT

IMNY) TIDM youey

€202 50 oday puogauns - sgisBuiaay Qo EZozvsHoday Bunasiy ¥ samuwog

(Yol
(ee]

Z¥662ZE OM LNIWIQIS SVH - ONIMOW SA33N

SLNIWNNOD

VIN ZIUBUWIPAS PUR SLIGOP JO 1851 B3k Ui SIe|H jfe a1y
VY/N {euonesado pue pasojd aajea ssedAq Asuabiouigy
V/N feuonesado uedo anjea sbseyasig
V/N|(-912 ‘sjjem ueiqeb ‘sjjem Bupuielas ‘abeulelp 83210u09 ‘sadid) sjuswsaja |einjanas o) sbewep Auy
V/N ¥29u0 pue sdoj N0 ues|d uado eacwey LBurdid LIBIP J9PUR St Uj PUNDJ JUSUPSS SEM
V/N adid jjej 3no ay3 punole uone}abaa Jo uoRIPuo)H
V/N Zeipaill 3t 0 UOPU0D
V/N £BOIB UISEQ Ul PUNO] YSNIq JO SB31 |
VIN By uy 81 mojeq uonelalban s
V/N 23)IS J8 punoy yses)
VIN Zeale ey pues 3y) W yidap uswipas
V/IN ¢Aeqioy ay) ul yydap Juawipas
V/N 2sinoy gy uigim uesp pirod a3 ssog
VIN |2A3] 19)eM pUOd
NIVHA NHOLS - IAOD INVF Uo[Ed07] pUod
VHMVEA ANNVL THO3L NOILO3dSNI ANOd H3LVYMINHOLS
Fg unag SNOILYY3dO FANLONYLSVUHINI HILYM
€20ZI6LIS 31va @

HONVY NOINNZY  :LORLSIO

NYVIANVUANI




£Z0Z'G0 Hoday govsBunasiy qog £zozysHoday Bunsapy g aap
Ty, =B Wi s R — i, (=~ 5 d 2y

2T TR

wwo) ‘siabeueN\(AIOMYY) QIDM YOUBY UOIUNSU\SIOMISIQ\LNIN-SJOV

I T TR

1966ZZ¢ OM -ONIMUOM HOLVHIVY AJIN3A - ONIMOW SA33N - 00O SMO00T ANOd ‘SLNIWNOD
A3Y3IMOd ¥V10S / AITIVLSNI Jojeiey
Vv1vd ON épuod ayj J0 3WN|OA 3y} PadNPal pue P3jeNWNIJE SBY JUSWIPSS

ON Jlusunjuequis Jo wep ayj uo Juasaid uonejeboa Apoom 10 seal]

ON Siuasaid syueld aasIeAU|

ON Qussasd swoojq aehje aaissesaxy

IYNSIA ON - NOILV LI9AA AAYIH Zadid |je} Jno ay) punoie uopelabian jo uonipuon
v/IN 2leuoyiesado uedo aAjea abieyasiqg

S3IA 2S81mons }3)IN0 10 s}ajul Ay} punose Bunsso uoisos3

S3IA 2aujjaioys e Juasaid uoisoly

S3IA 2luaunjuequwa ayj ul 3|qisia sdeas Jo SHIeID ‘oyNuIS

ON 40J1S 32 punoj ysel)

S3IA £S14GOp 10 JUSWIPAS Pajejnwindde Jo 1ea)d SIOju|

S3A £Uonpuod feanjonns poob u) syeju)

N4 I9A3] 191BM puod

(3S13 AYYW) 22 JOM uopeso puod

VHAVEHA ANNVL “'HO3L

128S02¢ #OM

£€202C/6LIS -31va

HONVY NOINN3Y :1ORilSsIg

SANOd 13M
NOILD3dSNI ANOd ¥31LVMINNOLS

GNO LVvHEEd0 3UNLODNLOVHING YILVM

NHYVINVYHANI




£202 50 Poday pusdiaunr - sovsBunealy og £Z0Z\sHoday Buseiy 3 sspuiwe) 'sisBeuei(dIOME ) OIDM UIUEY UCIUINSHISICVLNIA-SdOV]

(ee]
(oo}

ao09 SO0 ANOd ‘SINJWINOD

v.1va ON Jpuod 3y Jo 3WN|OA Sy} PaINPaJ PUB PARINWINIIE SBY JUSWIPIS

ON Jlusunjuequia 10 Wwep ayj uo Juasaid uoneaban Apoom Jo s394

ON ¢uasasd syueid ansieaul

ON Siuesasd swoojq aebie asssadaxng

MO 2adid jje} Jno ayj punose uonelaban jo uonipuon

VIN 2leuonesado uado aajena abreyasig

ON £.591M)0NJ)S J9PNO Jo S)ajul Y} punose Huindso uojsosx

ON Zautjasoys je Juasard uorsog

ON JJuaunjuequa ayy u) 3|gisiA sdaas 1o S)IEID ‘doyyuIS

ON £9)1s Je punoy ysed|

ON £S11gap 10 JUBWIP3s PaJEINWNIJE JO J83]d S}aju|

S3A 2uonipuod [IIngs poob u sjaju|

1INn4 £19A9] Jajem puod

(HONYY NOINN3YH 6¥Z SSOHDV) £-2 JOM uogesoT puod

SANOd 13M
VHYVEA AWWYL “HO3L NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINYOLS

12850Z¢€ ‘#0OM

SNOILVYY3dO 3¥MNLONULSYYINI YILVYM

S il A4dVIAVHANI




£202 50 HodaY puodiaunr - 9eveBuiiee og EZoZToday Bujeayy § cayunuos TIIM yauel uol SO NIA-S OV

Q009 S}001 aNod = :SINIWINQD|

ON 2IUPuNpos pue SLGap §0 J89)) BaIe Ui SJOjUI e iy
VIN |euonelado pue pasojo aajeAa ssedAq Aduabiawzg
MO _ xog seds Jo jpuueyD Pl
ON 2('210 ‘sjjem ueiqeb ‘sjjem Buiure}as ‘abeutelp a)aiauod ‘sadid) sjuawala [eanjonas 0} abewep Auy
ON IO pue sdoj Ino ueapd uado oAotIvy ¢ Burdhd wesp Jopun R I PUnoj JUSULPDS SBA
p_[o] adid jjej 3no ay3 punoJe uonelabaa jo uonipuo)
MO ZJeipaul 8y] §0 uenipuoy
ON JEale uIseq U] punoy Yysniq Jo Sad4]
S3AA &ybray w g1 Mmojeq woneabien s|
ON £ 3)IS JB punoj yseasj
£ lease 19| pues o ) dop Juaunpas
W€ -l ¢Aeqioy ayy ul yydap Juawipag
S3A LSHi0Y g HiYNM wesp puod aip seeq
S10dS NI L3M |2A3] J9jem puod
(31L¥X 40 AN3) +-Z JOM uonede] puod
W3LSAS ¥3171d ANVS
VHAVEA AWV “HO3L| NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥31LVMINNOLS
118502¢ "%O:m_ SNOTLYYI40 TUNLONYLSYEIN) HILVM
€Z0ZI6LIS 31va
NAVIAVUANI
HONVY NOINN3Y  :LOIMLSIO

89



£202 50 Heday PUoGBunr - SOSOUIeeN (108 EZ0ZTHOdRY Buledly B BTIIWED 'SIsBEUBI\ I Y) arom ysuey uoy HISICLNW-SHO |

90

ao09 SMOO01 ANOd

SLNIANOD

v.1vd ON Zpuod ayj Jo aWN|OA 3y} paINPaJ PUe PIJEJNWNIIE SBY JUSBWIPAS
ON 2JUSuUDHIRQUS 10 WEP 3y uo Judsasd uonejaboa Apoam 10 saaiy
ON 2juasaid spuejd aasjeau)
S3A uesaxd swioopq aefije earssesaxy
MO ¢adid [jej 1no ay) punoie uonesbiaa jo uopipuod
VIN Zreuonesado uade aaena abzeydsig
ON 253IM9IN43s }3)IN0 1o S}ajul 3y} punose HBuindo uoisosz
ON Zsupaioys Je Juasaid uejsos3
ON Zuaunjuequwia ay) ui a|qisiA sdass 1o SHHIBID ‘BoyyulS
ON 49)jS I8 punoj ysel
S3A £ S1IQap 10 JUAWIPas PaJeINWNIIL JO 13D SI3|U|
S3A LUOTIPUOI [2IMINNAS poob u| s1ajy|
N4 2I9A3] Jajem puod

(HONYY NOINNIY S0LE ANIH3Q) 1-€ JDM

40{}ed07 puod

VIVEA ARINVYL “HO3L
128502¢ 20m
£ToTieLis -alva

HONVY NOINNZY  -LORLSI]

SANOd 13Im
NOILO3dSNI ANOd H3LVMINYOLS

SNOILV¥3d0 F¥NLIONYISYUINI ¥31vMm

NYVIAVYINI




(£21v0/50) 635v1ZSOM LNIWHINVEINT LV NOIS

.w‘ L ‘F*‘. p = -

€207 50 Hoday puodiauny - spysbunaa Qog £202\sHodsy Bugasy § 33|ILIWoD TIOMYN) OIOM YSUEY LNV SdOvT

91

O¥3 - S1ITNI NI INIWIG3S

*SIN3INNOD

v.1vd ON 2puod 8y} J0 SWIN|OA 3y} Padnpal Pue Paje|NnwnIde Sey JUSMIPIS
ON Jjusunjuequie 4o wep ay) uo Juesesd uonejabaa Apoom 10 seel)
ON 2juasaid sjuejd aasieau|
ON Luesard suiooyq eebie oajssasexy
MO 2adid jje} 3no ayj punose uojeyabon Jo uonipuod
S3A Lreuonesado usdo aafea abiseyasiq
V/N 2S9JNJ9N)S I9N0 Jo s)9[ul 9y} punose Bunsso uoisosg
S3IA Zeuyaloys je juesosd uojsoi3
S3A Zuaunjuequia ay} ul 9|qisia sdass Jo SHOeID ‘BoYNUIS
S3A £9S 12 puUnoy ysels
ON 2S11gap 10 JUSWIPIS PIJB|NWINIJE JO JES|D SI9|u|
V/N £uonipuos [RinionAs poob u) steju
1IN4 LI9A3] J31eMm puod

(youey uounay zylLe pulyad) €-€ JOM

uoylednT pucd

VHEVEA ANWVL “HO3L

L2850Z¢ 20M

£202/61IS -3iva

HONVY NOINN3Y  :LOMdiSIa

SANOd 13m
NOILLO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINYHOLS

SNOILYYIdO JYNLINYLSYUINI HILYM

AdVIAVHANI




Juasald

Juasald

Juasald

luasald

juasald

juasald judsald Juasald juasald pUELEIP]
poog poo9 poog pooo poog
poos pooo poo9 pooo pooo
BUON QUON JUON SUON SUON

S9A QUON JUON SUON JUON

JuoN SUON auoN 3UON dUON

SDA BUON 3uoN 3UON JUON

SOA JUON QUON JUON BUON

S3IA 3UON AUON JUCN SUON

poos poos poos poos poog
SUO||eD ST SUOJ[BD QT SUO||BD QT  SUO|BD OZ  SUOjieD 07
3aQ NN 120 tas nr ung ReW 1oy TEN E] il
WOT 2T WIBT',bT  UMTLET  YHZWET 4wz, 0t

$310N pUue §35U3IN30 (esnun (g
ysiy ounbso (g

s8ujoow ‘a|qea ‘s3y| ‘1eoy ‘siawiy |3ued [o43u0)
uielunoj JOLUOW (£

dn p[Ing uojleUBWIP3S

saJn3anJ1s sdwey 33215U0) pue 13|INQ PUE 13|uj JOLUOW {8
syueq puod apisino pue doy ‘apisul sado|s JOUUOW (5
|eAOWJ 40} 153Nnb3J 10 [eAOWR) UolIe1RT3A (|

1epad 3jes ‘Moj(IM ‘a3inbsoy saAaIseau|
sjue|d padiawgns
sjueld aioys/jeuidiey
sedly
suoliedddy [ed1way) -uoi3e138aA 30UBSNN JO |0JIU0) (£

Aljenb Jaiem oy uoilipuod uoneladan (2
|eaowaJ Ja33| pue s1gaq (T

s318Q 3IINIS
LSL8L XL "upsny

aueT Jauing T189|

*3U| ‘sainjeaq Jenby

PAIg HY ¥Y poday ajueudlule puod

PIET' 6

92



AMENDED LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS

§
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

This AMENDED LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is
entered into by and between Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District (the
“District”) and Zane Furr (“Zane Furr”), to be effective the 20™ day of June, 2023, and is as
follows:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District wishes to obtain landscaping services for certain areas within the
District in Hays County Texas, which are specified in Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein for all
purposes (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, Zane Furr has provided to the District a proposal that has been accepted by
the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”) for such landscaping services; and

WHEREAS, the District and Zane Furr desire to enter into a written agreement setting forth
all of the terms and conditions of the agreement for landscaping services which shall amend and
replace any prior. agreement between the parties.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED and in consideration of the
compensation set forth herein to be paid by the District to Zane Furr and other terms and conditions
below, the District and Zane Furr agree as follows:

1. Zane Furr agrees to provide the landscape maintenance services at the Property as
described in the attached Exhibit “A” (which is incorporated herein by reference for all purposes).

2. Zane Furr shall also comply with all of the specifications set forth in the attached
Exhibit “A” (which is incorporated herein by reference for all purposes).

3. The District expects and the parties agree that all future additions to the Agreement
and new installations or new maintenance to be performed by Zane Furr shall be Add-Ons to this
Agreement. All pricing for such Add-Ons must be competitive as verified by the Board, must be
approved in advance by the Board and shall be billed as Add-Ons to this Agreement. Zane Furr
agrees that at no time will he provide additional services or bill for additional services, except as
provided herein, without the approval of the Board.

93



4, In exchange for provision of the landscape maintenance services described herein,
the District agrees to pay to Zane Furr $4,778.33 per month. Additional work can be provided at
an hourly rate of $75.00. To the extent the billing schedule in Exhibit “A” conflicts with the
provisions of this paragraph, this paragraph shall control. Zane Furr shall submit monthly
invoices to the District no later than 12:00 noon on the Friday two weeks preceding the date of
each regular monthly Board meeting. All invoices that are timely submitted will, unless in
dispute, be paid within 15 days after each regular Board meeting; but if there is a bona-fide dispute
over an invoice, the District may withhold payment of the disputed amount subject to the
requirements of Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. Interest on past due payments shall
be as set forth in Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

5. Agreement Term and Termination. This Agreement shall be effective on June 20,
2023 and shall run through June 19, 2024 (the “Initial Term”). After the Initial Term this
Agreement shall automatically renew each year for an additional one-year term on the same terms
and conditions, unless prior written notice to terminate is provided by either party at least thirty
(30) days prior to the end of any one-year term. The price for services may increase by not more
than 3% each year to cover the cost of inflation, provided Zane Furr provides notice of the actual
increase to the District at least ninety 90 days prior to the effective date of the increase.
Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the contrary, either party may terminate this
Agreement for any or for no reason with at least sixty (60) days written notice sent to the other
party. All notices must be in writing and comply with Section 12 of this Agreement.

6. Evidence of Insurance. Zane Furr shall procure and maintain for the duration of
the Agreement, with a carrier reasonably acceptable to District, insurance against claims for
injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or in conjunction with the
performance of the work hereunder by Zane Furr, his agents, representatives, employees or
subcontractors. The policy or policies shall name the District as an additional insured, subject to
Zane Furr’s indemnities set forth herein, and shall contain a clause that the insurer will not cancel
or decrease the insurance coverage without first giving the District thirty (30) days’ notice in
writing. The cost of such insurance shall be borne by Zane Furr, and a Certificate of Insurance
evidencing that such insurance has been procured and is in force will be forwarded to the District
before commencement of work hereunder. In the event this Agreement is renewed, Zane Furr
will provide an updated Certificate of Insurance.

Minimum Limits of Insurance:

Type Coverage Per Occurrence Aggregate
Minimum Minimum
Workers Compensation As required by law and | Asrequired by

shall cover all employees | law.
including drivers.
Comprehensive & General Public Liability | $1,000,000 $2,000,000

94



Comprehensive Auto Liability — $1,000,000
Bodily Injury
Comprehensive Auto Liability — $1,000,000
Bodily Injury
7. Compliance with Laws. Zane Furr, his officers, agents, employees, contractors

and subcontractors, shall abide by and comply with all existing laws and laws which may be
enacted by the federal, state and local governments. It is expressly agreed that nothing in this
Agreement shall be construed in any manner to abridge the right of District to pass or enforce
necessary regulations for the protection of its residents. It is further agreed and understood that,
if the District calls the attention of Zane Furr to any such violations on the part of Zane Furr, its
officers, agents, employees, contractors or subcontractors, then Zane Furr shall immediately desist
from such activity and correct such violation.

8. License and Taxes. Zane Furr shall obtain at his sole expense all licenses and
permits required by the District and the State, and shall maintain same in full force and effect.

9. Meeting Attendance. Zane Furr shall send a representative to all regular Board
meetings, and to any special Board meetings or Committee meetings at which its attendance is
required or requested.

10. Status as Independent Contractor; Personnel. Zane Furr is retained as an
independent contractor. Zane Furr is responsible for hiring and compensating any personnel that
Zane Furr deems necessary or appropriate in carrying out its duties under this Agreement, and is
responsible for collecting and remitting to federal, state or local authorities all applicable FICA
and income-tax withholding for any sums paid to Zane Furr or its personnel.

I1. Indemnity. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this
Agreement, in no event shall either party be liable, either directly or as an indemnitor of the other
party, for any special, punitive, indirect and/or consequential damages, including damages
attributable to loss of use, loss of income or loss of profit even if such party has been advised of
the possibility of such damages.

(@) Zane Furr’s Indemnity. Zane Furr indemnifies the District from all claims, losses,
expenses and liabilities arising out of damage to property or injury to or death of
persons (including the property and persons of the parties and their agents, servants,
contractors and employees) arising out of the negligence or willful act or omission
of Zane Furr or Zane Furr’s agents, servants, employees and contractors.

(b) District’s Indemnity. To the extent permitted by law, the District indemnifies
Zane Furr from all claims, losses, expenses and liabilities arising out of damage to
property or injury to or death of persons (including the property and persons of the
parties and their agents, servants, contractors and employees) arising out of the

95



negligence or willful act or omission of the District or District’s agents, servants,
employees and contractors, other than Zane Furr and Zane Furr’s agents, servants,
employees and contractors.

12. Notices. Allnotices provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be sent via certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by facsimile transmission to the following or to
such persons that may be designated by the District or Zane Furr by written notice to the other

party:

If to the District: Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232
Austin, Texas 78738
Phone: (512) 476-6604
Fax: (512) 469-9148

If to Zane Furr: Zane Furr
906 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Texas 78628
Phone: (512) 825-7162

13. Entire Agreement. This Agreement embodies the entire agreement between the
parties relative to the subject matter hereof, and there are no oral or other written agreements
between the parties nor any representations made by either party relative to the subject matter
hereof, which are not expressly set forth herein.

14. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument
executed by the party or parties to be bound thereby.

15. Headings. The captions and headings used in this Agreement are for convenience
only and do not in any way limit, amplify, or otherwise modify the provisions of this Agreement.

16. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement; however, if the final
date of any period which is set out in any provision of this Agreement falls on a Saturday, Sunday
or legal holiday under the laws of the United States or the State of Texas, then, in such event, the
time of such period shall be extended to the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday.

17. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with,
and governed by the laws of the State of Texas and the laws of the United States pertaining to
transactions in such State. All obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in
Hays County, Texas. Any lawsuit or proceeding brought by any party under this Agreement shall
be filed in the District Court of the applicable county in Texas.

96



18.  Successors and Assigns; Assignment. This Agreement may be assigned only with
the prior written consent of both parties hereto.

19. Invalid Provisions. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid
or unenforceable under present or future laws, such provision shall be fully severable; this
Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision
had never comprised a part of this Agreement; and the remaining provisions of this Agreement
shall remain in full force and effect and shall not be affected by such illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable provision or by its severance from this Agreement.

20. Attorney’s Fees. In the event it becomes necessary for either party hereto to file
suit to enforce this Agreement or any provision contained herein, the party prevailing in such suit
shall be entitled to recover, in addition to all other remedies or damages, as provided herein,
reasonable attorney’s fees incurred in such suit.

21.  Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in a number of identical
counterparts which, taken together, shall constitute collectively one (1) agreement; in making
proof of this Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such
counterpart with each party’s signature.

22.  Each person signing below represents that he has authority to sign for the party
indicated, and when this Agreement is fully executed, Zane Furr is authorized to begin the
landscape maintenance services starting June 20, 2023.

EXECUTED the day of June, 2023.

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

By:

Dennis Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

By:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

97



[DISTRICT SEAL]

98



ZANE FURR

Name:

Title:

99



EXHIBIT “A”

Scope of Services Visits Price Per Annual
Mow Drip Irrigation Field 52 $620.00 $32,240.00
Mow/Trim WWTP 20 $85.00 $1,700.00
Mow Lift Station #1 20 $25.00 $500.00
Mow Lift Station #2 20 $25.00 $500.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond 20 $150.00 $3,000.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond 20 $150.00 $3,000.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond 20 $250.00 $5,000.00
Mow Katie Water Detention Pond 20 $150.00 $3,000.00
Mow Reunion Blvd. Water Detention Pond 20 $250.00 $5,000.00
Mow Drainage Easement (158 Denise Cove) 20 $85.00 $1,700.00
Mow Easement (351 Adam Court) 20 $85.00 $1,700.00
Total: $57,340.00
The Scope of Services for each visit includes:

L All debris/trash picked up from premises prior to each mowing

® All proposed areas to be mowed, edged, and/or cut with a weed-eater

° All hard surfaces to be cleaned of any grass, dirt or leaves with a blower

1\ReunionRanch\ZaneFurr-landscaping2023
6/9/2023

100



